

AGENDA COVER MEMO

Memorandum Date: 10 June 2021

Order Date: 15 June 2021

TO: Board of County Commissioners

DEPARTMENT: Legal Counsel / Risk Management

PRESENTED BY: Lisa Lacey, Risk Manager

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: ORDER 21-06-15-5 / IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING

RENEWAL OF PURCHASED INSURANCE POLICIES AND DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO THE RISK MANAGER TO

EXECUTE RENEWAL DOCUMENTS

MOTION

I move the Board approve Order No. 21-06-15-5 / IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING RENEWAL OF PURCHASED INSURANCE POLICIES AND DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO THE RISK MANAGER TO EXECUTE RENEWAL DOCUMENTS

I. AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Lane County purchases various insurance policies, which include but are not limited to Property, Property Terrorism, Crime, Excess Casualty, Excess Casualty Terrorism, Cyber, Special Events, and Excess Workers' Compensation; these coverages expire July 1, 2021. Additional policies, such as Flood coverage on various buildings, have varying expiration dates.

The purpose of this item is to request a renewal of the purchased insurance policies at the previous coverage levels. The self-insured retention amounts, where applicable, remain the same.

II. BACKGROUND/IMPLICATIONS OF ACTION

A. <u>Board Action and Other History</u>

The Board has historically directed the purchase of certain insurance coverages to protect County Assets.

Pursuant to the terms of LC 2.410, Lane County is self-insured up to \$1,000,000 for General Liability claims, \$600,000 for Workers' Compensation (excluding police), and \$750,000 for police WC. In 2020 the County elected to purchase the following insurance coverages:

- 1. Crime Coverage up to \$1,000,000;
- 2. Cyber Coverage up to \$ -0-*;
- 3. Excess Casualty / Casualty Terrorism Coverage up to \$20,000,000;
- 4. Excess Workers' Compensation Coverage up to \$2,000,000;
- 5. Flood insurance coverages on properties in high risk flood zones, varying amounts of coverage based on building and content values;
- 6. Property and Property Terrorism up to \$200,000,000;
- 7. Various program specific coverages, including but not limited to:
 - a. Medical Malpractice Gap Coverage;
 - b. Search and Rescue (SAR) Volunteers Workers' Compensation;
 - c. Volunteer coverage (includes LCAC inmates, excludes SAR).

	PRI	PREMIUM PAID PREMIUM		PAID PREMIUM PAID		PROPOSED ANNUAL PREMIUMS FOR 7/1/2021 – 7/1/2022	
(Crime and Cyber 2019-2021) Crime only; 2022 Cyber coverage not available as of renewal time)*	\$	71,290	\$	73,386	\$	6,074	
Excess Casualty – (Primary plus Follow Form and Terrorism) Up to \$10,000,000 (prior to 2021) Up to \$20,000,000 (current)	\$	220, 646	\$	265,951.4	\$	357,417	
Excess Workers Compensation Including Mandatory Terrorism	\$	183,246	\$	171, 373	\$	229.474	
Medical Malpractice Gap	1	6,155 (from 0-7/1/20)	\$	35,620	\$	41,271	
Property	\$	286,160	\$	317,765	\$	353, 029	
Property Terrorism	\$	4,590	\$	5,135	\$	6,400	

^{*} Cyber coverage for 2021-2022 is very volatile for all municipalities. No insurance companies were willing to offer coverage as of June 2021. BBNW was able to secure an additional two months on the current policy (up to \$5,000,000) with the current carrier to allow Lane County the opportunity to make additional changes in order to hopefully be able to secure coverage for the remainder of 2021-2022. If coverage can be secured, a separate agenda item will be submitted to the Board for approval.

Flood coverage on properties located in Flood Zones and additional program/event specific coverages will continue to be purchased at the previously established coverage amounts.

B. <u>Policy Issues</u>

Insurance helps ensure some financial security from unexpected losses over the self-insured retention of \$1,000,000 (\$600,000/\$750,000 workers' compensation). Should the Board could chose to forego insurance and direct the reallocation of funds, the County would be financially responsible for all losses, and could potentially face drawing funds from other programs to pay for a large loss.

C. Board Goals

Purchase of insurance coverages would be consistent with the Board's commitment to prudent stewardship of public funds and resources by protecting County assets in the event of a large loss or losses.

D. Financial and/or Resource Considerations

The amount of coverage selected determines the premium assessed. In the past, the County attempted to balance the amount of coverage with the cost of the premium.

The increases in the annual premiums, excluding excess workers' compensation) are due to market expenses and fluctuations, not claims made by Lane County. The increase to excess workers' compensation coverage is as a result of an audit of the mandatory NCCI (National Council on Compensation Insurance) codes assigned to each employee position. The audit revealed some position codes were missing, causing a shortage in the estimated premiums paid. Working with HR and Finance a plan was developed to avoid this error in the future.

E. Health Implications

In the event of a disaster or catastrophe, the County may need to provide shelter and staging areas, increase Public Health involvement, and increase medical services to citizens. Receiving payment on a property policy could not only help construct temporary shelters and clinic areas to provide immediate assistance to the public, but may also help community resilience by allowing the County to rebuild permanent structures, permitting the County to provide services that are necessary for the community, such as issuance of building permits, inspections, animal services, among many others.

F. Analysis

Purchasing insurance coverage as listed above limits the County's loss exposure in the event of large damage awards or property destruction. Cancellation of these policies would result in a financial savings, but would increase the County's fiscal responsibility to 100% of any and all claims.

G. Alternatives/Options

- 1. Approve renewal of all insurance in coverage amounts previously established.
- 2. Increase and/or decrease additional or all coverage amounts;
- 3. Do not renew the coverages and elect to totally self-insure for all losses.

III. <u>RECOMMENDATION</u>

Option 1: Approve renewal of all insurance in coverage amounts previously established.

IV. <u>TIMING/IMPLEMENTATION</u>

Renewal is required by June 23, 2020, to insure no lapse in coverage occurs.

V. <u>ATTACHMENTS</u>

Proposal of Insurance – Excess General Liability, Property, et al Proposal of Insurance – Excess Workers' Compensation Proposed Board Order for Recommended Option Lane County Historical Premium & Average Rate



Proposal of Insurance for

Lane County

07/01/2021 - 07/01/2022

Prepared on June 3, 2021

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Service Team	3
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY	4
MARKETING RESULTS	5
PREMIUM SUMMARY	6
PREMIUM/RATE COMPARISON	7
OTHER POLICIES SCHEDULE	8
TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND RECOMMENDATIONS	
Property	10
PROPERTY STATEMENT OF VALUES	12
EQUIPMENT AND ON PREMISES VEHICLE SCHEDULE	19
CRIME	
Excess Casualty	38
Excess Liability	40
MED MAL GAP	
IMPORTANT INFORMATION	43

SERVICE TEAM

PROPERTY & CASUAL	TY	Direct Phone	Direct Fax	Email address
Account Executive	Ron Cutter, AIC, ARM	(503)219-3270	(503)914-5470	rcutter@bbnw.com
Account Manager	Michaelene Thomas, CIC, ARM	(503)219-3290	(503)914-5490	mthomas@bbnw.com
WC Specialist	Sid Friedman, AU, AINS	(503)790-9338	(503)274-6524	sfriedman@bbnw.com

CLAIMS//RISK MANAGEMENT

Tim Clarke, MLS, CPCU, AIC	(503)219-3223	(503)914-5423	tclarke@bbnw.com
Brad Miller, AIC, ARM	(503)219-3293	(503)914-5493	bmiller@bbnw.com
Matt Koch	(503)219-3210	(503)914-5410	mkoch@bbnw.com
Susan Towne	(503)219-3230	(503)914-5430	stowne@bbnw.com
Betsy Shenk	(503)219-3289	(503)914-5489	bshenk@bbnw.com

MAIN PHONE (503)274-6511

TOLL FREE (800)344-5581

MAIN FAX (503)274-6524

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

After nearly decade of insurance rate stability, the relatively soft market in property and general liability is gone and momentum continues to march towards a hard market increasing costs and constricting coverages. Prior to the COVID-19 Pandemic and economic shutdown, the losses in the US were larger and happening more often. Fires, floods, hurricanes, wildfires, tornadoes and windstorms all are happening more often and with greater strength leading to losses that are hitting the reinsurance market's already crippled balance sheets.

Enter the COVID-19 pandemic and economic shutdown just a few months ago. The insurance market, much like other facets of our way of life is still working through what immediate and long-term effects this pandemic will have on our lives and financial markets. When insurance underwriters lose confidence in a risk or in the market they are writing business in, they have two options: increase premiums or narrow their exposure to that risk (or the exit the market completely).

Excess Liability: Rates have increased substantially and we expect those same challenges to continue well into 2022 and perhaps 2023. We believe rates will continue to press upwards and coverage will erode for at least the next 12 to 24 months. Coverage for law enforcement and jails will continue to be problematic.

<u>Property</u>: The last 5 years have continued to see a parade of large national losses which are happening more often and with much greater strength. These losses are driving global reinsurance rates much higher resulting in higher costs to you, the retail consumer.

<u>Cyber:</u> The cyber insurance market is in complete disarray. Rates are increasing substantially and coverage is capacity is shrinking. Losses locally as well as nationally have caused the ransomware risk to be briskly moving towards uninsurable. It behooves all Oregon governmental entities to invest in staff as well as infrastructure to safeguard systems and data as much as possible

MARKETING RESULTS

Market Responses

Cyber

Expiring terms with Travelers Insurance: \$5M Limit, \$250,000 Retention

Travelers (Incumbent) provided 60 day extension of coverage to accept favorable responses to MFA Attestation supplemental. Extended Reporting Period (ERP/Tail) coverage offer: \$51,084 premium for 12 month period

- Axis Decline Size of Entity
- Coalition Decline due to Risk Assessment
- Chubb Group Decline due to Public Entity operations
- Beazley Decline Nature of Services
- APEX Cowbell Cyber Decline Revenue
- CFC Declination Revenues over \$100M
- Corvus Declination Population over 200K
- NAS/HCC Declination Population over 150K
- Decus Insurance Brokers, London

 presented as group purchase with other large public entities declination due to carrier appetites have changed for public entities

Markets approached for Group Purchase:

markets approached for Group i are						
Hiscox	Ascent					
Hamilton	Munich Re					
Allianz	Liberty					
Aspen	WRB					
Beazley	Scor					
Brit	Node					
Axis	Chubb					
Ptarmigan	Barbican					
CFC	Sompo					
Tokio Marine	EmergIn Risk					
HDI	AIG					
Canopius	Tarian					

PREMIUM SUMMARY

POLICY TERM: 07/01/2021 - 07/01/2022

	CARRIER & AM BEST RATING		ANNUAL PREMIUM
Property	Travelers Indemnity Company Admitted A++ XV	\$	353,029.00
Property Terrorism		\$	6,400.00
Total Property Premium		\$	359,429.00
Excess Casualty	Vantapro Specialty Insurance Company Admitted A XV	\$	235,650.00
Excess Casualty Terrorism		\$	1,574.00
Excess Casualty 10X10	HDI Global Specialty SE Non Admitted A XV	\$	116,594.00
Excess Casualty 10X10 terrorism		\$	887.00
Surplus Lines Taxes & Fees	Surplus Lines Tax Fire Marshal Tax Surplus Lines Service Charge	\$ \$ \$	2,349.62 352.44 10.00
Total Excess Casualty		\$	357,417.06
Cyber Extension 7-1-2021 to 8-30-2021	Travelers Casualty & Surety Co of America Admitted A++ XV	\$	11,315.00 Estimated
Crime	Travelers Casualty & Surety Co of America Admitted A++ XV	\$	6,074.00
Med Mal Gap	Physicians Insurance, A Mutual Company Admitted A-IX	\$	38,771.00
Med Mal Gap Terrorism		\$	2,500.00
Excess Workers Compensation Including Mandatory Terrorism	Safety National Casualty Corp. Admitted A++ XV	\$	229,474.00
Agency fee 2/1/2021-2022		\$	27,461.00
TOTAL PREMIUM		\$	1,032,441.06

The information obtained from A.M. Best's Rating is not in any way a warranty or guaranty by Brown & Brown Northwest of the financial stability of the insurer and this information is current only as of the date of publication.

Premiums subject to audit Premiums include Terrorism Coverage

PAYMENT TERMS

Premium is due on effective date. Premium can be paid as follows:

- Electronic funds transfer available
- Premium prepaid in full

PREMIUM/RATE COMPARISON

Coverages	Exposure Basis	Exposures at Policy Inception Last Year	Exposures at Policy Inception this Year	Percent Exposure Increase or Decrease	Premium at Policy Inception Last Year	Renewal Premium using Expiring Rates	Actual Premium this Year	Percent Rate Increase or Decrease
Property	Total Insured Values	\$412,182,368	\$429,007,687	4.1%	\$322,900	\$336,081	\$359,429	6.9%
Crime	Limits	\$1,000,000	\$1,000,000	0.0%	\$5,494	\$5,494	\$6,074	10.6%
Cyber Liability	Limits	\$5,000,000	\$0	-100.0%	\$67,892	\$0	\$11,315	0.0%
Excess Liability	Limits	10,000,000	10,000,000	0.0%	\$174,521	\$174,521	\$237,224	35.9%
Excess Liability 10 x 10	Limits	10,000,000	10,000,000	0.0%	\$91,430	\$91,430	\$120,193	31.5%
Med Mal Gap	Limits	1,000,000	1,000,000	0.0%	\$35,620	\$35,620	\$41,271	15.9%
Workers Compensation	Total Payroll	\$87,124,252	\$106,660,424	22.4%	171,373	\$209,801	\$229,474	9.4%
Service Fee					26,661	\$26,661	\$27,461	3.0%
TOTALS					895,891	879,608	1,032,441	17.4%

OTHER POLICIES SCHEDULE

Policy Number	Policy Description	Policy Comments	Policy Term	Insurance Company	Total including Fees
SUCCEED	Subscription Access Fee		07/01/2021 - 07/01/2022		\$100.00
YPO0267644	Bonds	OR/PO-Fair Board Members Bond	03/01/2021 - 03/01/2022	Old Republic Surety Company	\$150.00
YPO0217659	Bonds	Public Official Schedule Bond	10/01/2020 - 10/01/2021	i	
WC539S310920-21	Workers Compensation	SAR Volunteers, Qrty Rptg	01/01/2021 - 01/01/2022	LM Insurance Corporation	\$7,252.00
69111213922021	Flood	2411 MLK Blvd	Blvd 03/10/2021 - American Bankers Insurance Company of Florida		\$3,466.00
36115162462604	Flood	Riverstone Annex	05/20/2021 - 05/20/2022	Wright National Flood Insurance Company	\$3,428.00
36115134128005	Flood	Fairgrounds Office/Auditorium	05/20/2021 - 05/20/2022	Wright National Flood Insurance Company	\$5,155.00
36115134127705	Flood	Wheeler Pavilion	05/20/2021 - 05/20/2022	Wright National Flood Insurance Company	\$4,824.00
36115134127505	Flood	Lane County Museum	05/20/2021 - 05/20/2022	Wright National Flood Insurance Company	\$4,074.00
3000231283	Flood	2727 MLK Blvd	07/23/2020 - 07/23/2021	Federal Emergency Management Agency dba National Flood Insurance Program	\$2,400.00
3000231282	Flood	2655 MLK Blvd	07/23/2020 - 07/23/2021	Federal Emergency Management Agency dba National Flood Insurance Program	\$2,400.00
3000231281	Flood	2675 MLK Blvd	07/23/2020 - 07/23/2021	Federal Emergency Management Agency dba National Flood Insurance Program	\$2,400.00

TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND RECOMMENDATIONS

IMPORTANT NOTICE DISCLAIMER: This proposal/policy presented is based upon the exposures to loss made known to the agency. Any changes in these exposures (i.e. new operations, new products, additional state of hire, etc.) need to be promptly reported to our agency in order that proper coverage(s) may be put in place.

The proposal contains only a general description of the coverage(s) and does not constitute a policy / contract. For complete policy information, including exclusions, limitations and conditions, refer to the policy document. Please be advised, in all cases, the terms & conditions of the policy apply and supersede any statement contained in this document.

<u>POINTS FOR DISCUSSION:</u> Social Engineering Fraud is defined as the act of influencing a person to transfer money or securities, with the consent of the employee, to a criminal posing as a legitimate business associate.

NOTABLE CHANGES FROM EXISTING PROGRAM:

- 1. Med Mal 2 Year Extended Reporting Period with Landmark American Expires 7-1-2021
- 2. Cyber coverage non renewed by Travelers see marketing summary for market responses
- 3. Cyber coverage extended by Travelers to August 30, 2021 for MFA Attestation supplemental
- 4. Extended Reporting Period (ERP) option for Travelers cyber 12 months for: \$51,084 premium

QUOTE IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING:

- 1. Liability premium is subject to annual adjustment by final audit
- 2. Client is ultimately responsible to select insured Property & Inland Marine values
- 3. Excess Liability is subject to 25% minimum earned premium
- 4. Med Mal Gap requires a copy of your COVID-19 prevention protocols
- 5. Property carrier requires compliance with their reasonable engineering recommendations
- 6. Property carrier requests a completed business income worksheet

RECOMMENDATIONS:

- 1. Review building limits for adequate coverage
- 2. Fiduciary Liability
- 3. Pollution or Environmental Liability
- 4. International/Foreign Liability, Travel Accident
- 5. Terrorism coverage

POLICY INFORMATION

Description Term Company

Commercial Property 07/01/2021 - 07/01/2022 Travelers Indemnity Company

NAMED INSURED

Named Insured: Lane County

PROPERTY

SUBJECT OF INSURANCE

Subject	Limit	Valuation	Cause of Loss	Deductible
Policy Limit	200,000,000	Replacement Cost	Special form	100,000
Earthquake	25,000,000	Replacement Cost	Earthquake	5%/\$100,000 Minimum
Flood	15,000,000	Replacement Cost	Flood	100,000
Boiler & Machinery	100,000,000	Replacement Cost	Boiler & Machinery	100,000
Flood zone A	2,500,000	Replacement Cost	Flood	500,000
Total Insured Values	Per Schedule	Replacement Cost	Special form	

Deductible is per occurrence

ADDITIONAL COVERAGES

Coverage	Limit	Deductible	Special Conditions
EDP, Data & Media	1,000,000		
Accounts Receivable	250,000		
Valuable Papers And Records	250,000		
Fine Arts	100,000		\$1,000 Maximum per item
Newly Constructed or Acquired Property	2,500,000		Report to carrier within 120 Days
Outdoor Property	100,000		Trees, Shrubs, Plants & Lawns \$1,000 per item
Personal Effects	100,000		Per Employee: \$1,000
Undescribed Premises	1,000,000		
Transit	100,000		
Debris Removal (additional)	250,000		
Pollutant Clean Up & Removal 12 month Aggregate	100,000		
Claim Data Expense	25,000		

Coverage	Limit	Deductible	Special Conditions
Bldg Ord Cov A-Undamaged Portion	5,000,000		
Bldg Ord Cov B-Demolition	Included		
Bldg Ord Cov C-Compliance with Law	Included		
Business Income	5,000,000		Ordinary Payroll Excluded
Leasehold Interest	100,000		
Fungus, Wet Rot Dry Rot - Limited	100,000		Any One Occurrence: \$15,000
Builders Risk	500,000		
Contractors Equipment	13,794,466	100,000	Per Schedule
Expediting Expenses- Boiler & Machinery	100,000		
Errors & Omissions	1,000,000		
Vehicle Physical Damage – Per Schedule	25,940,122	100,000	Over the Road Exposure Excluded
Utility Services - Direct Damage & Time Element	1,000,000		
Watercraft – per Schedule	74.536		

FORMS OR SPECIAL CONDITIONS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO:

Form Name

- Property Coverage Form
- Business Income and/or Rental Value Coverage Form Including Extra Expense
- Earthquake, Volcanic Eruption, Landslide and Mine Subsidence
- Flood
- Boiler and Machinery
- Electronic Vandalism
- Exclusion Nuclear Hazard War Military Action & Pathogenic
- Builders Risk
- Contractors Equipment
- Expediting Expenses Boiler and Machinery
- Utility Services Direct Damage Leasehold Interest Coverage Utility Services Time Element
- Policy Conditions, Additional Provisions and Definitions Form
- Replacement Cost Errors and Omissions Extra Expense Deductible
- High Hazard Wind Areas U.S.A.
- HH/Mod Haz EQ, Volcanic Eruption, Landslide & Mine Subsidence Areas U.S.A.
- Mortgagee Schedule Loss Payable Provisions Additional Insured Additional Benefits
- Oregon Changes Cancellation and Nonrenewal
- Oregon Changes
- Jurisdictional Inspections Of Equip In The Usa(Incl Its Territories/Possessions)
- Important Notice To Oregon Policyholders
- Important Notice Regarding Independent Agent And Broker Compensation
- Terrorism Disclosure
- · Cap on Certified Terrorism

PROPERTY STATEMENT OF VALUES

					Business Personal	Business	Equipment Per Separate	Vehicles on Premises Per Separate	EDP	
Loc#	Address	Description	Area	Building	Property %	Income	Schedule	Schedule	Hardware	Total Insured Value
1-1	125 East 8th Avenue Eugene, OR 97401	Courthouse, Harris Hall	123,318	23,661,521	173,137	5,000,000				28,834,658
1-2	125 East 8th Avenue Eugene, OR 97401	Public Service building	151,325	30,227,174	2,359,293					32,586,466
1-3	125 East 8th Avenue Eugene, OR 97401	Vehicles On Premises per Schedule		0	0			25,940,122		25,940,122
1-4	125 East 8th Avenue Eugene, OR 97401	Mobile Equip per Schedule		0	0		13,869,002			13,869,002
2-1	101 W 5th Ave Eugene, OR 97401	County Jail & Community Correction center	165,000	31,985,585	1,227,434					33,213,020
3-1	75 W Fifth Eugene, OR 97401	Community Correction Center	25,000	17,133,283	416,316					17,549,599
4-2	21600 Siuslaw River Road Veneta, OR 97487	Laundry	1,764	115,645	0					115,645
4-3	21600 Siuslaw River Road Veneta, OR 97487	Shop	1,120	46,426	0					46,426
4-4	21600 Siuslaw River Road Veneta, OR 97487	Dorm #1	5,900	78,122	0					78,122
4-5	21600 Siuslaw River Road Veneta, OR 97487	Dorm #2	1,000	78,122	0					78,122
4-6	21600 Siuslaw River Road Veneta, OR 97487	Dorm #3	1,000	100,380	0					100,380
4-7	21600 Siuslaw River Road Veneta, OR 97487	Dorm #4	1,000	100,380	0					100,380
4-8	21600 Siuslaw River Road Veneta, OR 97487	Dorm #5	1,000	100,380	0					100,380
4-9	21600 Siuslaw River Road Veneta, OR 97487	Dorm #6		1,016,525	0					1,016,525
5-1	S/S 6th Ave Eugene, OR 97401	Parking Structure	99,600	2,860,900	28,823					2,889,723
6-1	NW Corner of 8th & Oak Eugene, OR 97401	Parking Structure	72,000	2,037,505	2,017					2,039,522
7-1	1545 South Brooklyn Street	Residential Care facility	4,556	356,153	0					356,153

								Vehicles on		
					Business Personal	Business	Equipment Per Separate	Premises Per Separate	EDP	
Loc#	Address	Description	Area	Building	Property %	Income	Schedule	Schedule	Hardware	Total Insured Value
	Eugene, OR 97403									
8-1	3040 North Delta Highway Eugene, OR 97408	Public Works Department-Office & Admin	20,924	5,014,781	397,946					5,412,727
8-2	3040 North Delta Highway Eugene, OR 97408	Maintenance & Lab	25,300	5,437,511	588,392					6,025,903
8-3	3040 North Delta Highway Eugene, OR 97408	Fleet Services	34,540	5,429,034	1,167,356					6,596,390
8-4	3040 North Delta Highway Eugene, OR 97408	Warehouse	19,149	1,043,449	552,792					1,596,241
8-5	3040 North Delta Highway Eugene, OR 97408	Sand Storage	9,064	154,123	53,933					208,056
8-6	3040 North Delta Highway Eugene, OR 97408	Covered Parking A	7,887	254,822	2,017					256,838
8-7	3040 North Delta Highway Eugene, OR 97408	Covered Parking B	6,303	254,822	2,017					256,838
8-8	3040 North Delta Highway Eugene, OR 97408	Work room/Storage C	8,360	285,015	20,965					305,980
8-9	3040 North Delta Highway Eugene, OR 97408	Chemical Storage D	8,360	251,728	1,979					253,707
8-10	3040 North Delta Highway Eugene, OR 97408	Covered Parking E	8,360	207,984	1,979					209,963
8-11	3040 North Delta Highway Eugene, OR 97408	Work Room/Storage F	8,360	255,328	20,965					276,294
8-12	3040 North Delta Highway Eugene, OR 97408	Covered Parking G	5,250	180,238	1,979					182,217

	Address			-	Business Personal	Business	Equipment Per Separate	Vehicles on Premises Per Separate	EDP	
Loc # 8-13		Description	Area	Building	Property %	Income	Schedule	Schedule	Hardware	Total Insured Value
8-13	3040 North Delta Highway	Enclosed Storage H	5,950	292,322	1,979					294,301
	Eugene, OR 97408									
8-14	3040 North Delta	Yard Property	828,750	356,716	0					356,716
	Highway									
	Eugene, OR 97408									
9-1	1300 W. 20th St	Office	1,710	707,572	201,193					908,765
	Florence, OR 97439									
9-2	1300 W. 20th St	Shop	4,912	284,499	105,800					390,299
	Florence, OR 97439									
9-3	1300 W. 20th St	Sheriff & Parks Stge	2,295	58,783	52,849					111,632
	Florence, OR 97439									
9-4	1300 W. 20th St	Equip Parking	3,442	58,529	0					58,529
	Florence, OR 97439									
9-5	1300 W. 20th St	Equip Parking	2,690	51,304	0					51,304
	Florence, OR 97439									
9-6	1300 W. 20th St	Sand Shed	594	9,106	0					9,106
	Florence, OR 97439									
9-7	1300 W. 20th St	Steam Cleaner	150	2,238	0					2,238
	Florence, OR 97439									
9-8	1300 W. 20th St	Equip Shelter	338	7,696	0					7,696
	Florence, OR 97439									
9-9	1300 W. 20th St	Shop	4,000	81,551	5,613					87,164
	Florence, OR 97439									
10-1	38500 Dexter Road	Shop	4,000	84,799	5,722					90,521
	Dexter, OR 97431									
11-1	28612 High Pass Road	Shop	4,000	167,265	5,616					172,881
	Junction City, OR 97448									
12-1	78712 Sears Road	Shop	8,608	371,737	15,574					387,311
	Cottage Grove, OR 97424			_						
13-1	900 Greenwood St	Justice Court, Parole &	900	0	4,449					4,449
	Florence, OR 97439	Probation								
14-1	3100 E 17th Avenue	Solid Waste	26,244	2,542,787	6,843,283					9,386,070
	Eugene, OR 97403	Management Dept-								
442	2400 5 4745 4	Receiving Solid Waste	4.000	224 440						224.440
14-2	3100 E 17th Avenue	Office /Addition	4,080	231,449	0					231,449
	Eugene, OR 97403			<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>			<u> </u>	

			_		Business Personal	Business	Equipment Per Separate	Vehicles on Premises Per Separate	EDP	
Loc#	Address	Description	Area	Building	Property %	Income	Schedule	Schedule	Hardware	Total Insured Value
14-3	3100 E 17th Avenue Eugene, OR 97403	Shop Building	8,688	938,880	0					938,880
14-4	3100 E 17th Avenue Eugene, OR 97403	Truck Repair & Tire Storage	1,216	95,654	0					95,654
14-5	3100 E 17th Avenue Eugene, OR 97403	Truck Wash Canopy	3,376	107,945	0					107,945
14-6	3100 E 17th Avenue Eugene, OR 97403	Recycling Shed	1,832	23,358	0					23,358
15-1	2820 North Rhododendron Drive Florence, OR 97439	Transfer Station/Receiving/Solid Waste	9,090	1,214,931	0					1,214,931
15-2	2820 North Rhododendron Drive Florence, OR 97439	Scale House	286	39,033	52,344					91,378
16-1	90064 Coburg Road - Armitage Park Eugene, OR 97401	Parks office		177,430	0					177,430
16-2	90064 Coburg Road - Armitage Park Eugene, OR 97401	Shop		99,772	1,631					101,403
16-3	90064 Coburg Road - Armitage Park Eugene, OR 97401	Comfort Station		99,772	1,977					101,749
16-4	90064 Coburg Road - Armitage Park Eugene, OR 97401	Watershed House	900	127,867	0					127,867
16-5	90064 Coburg Road - Armitage Park Eugene, OR 97401	Caretakers House	900	127,867	0					127,867
17-1	35635 Shoreview Drive Dorena, OR 97434	Baker Bay Park Concession Stand	9,090	169,381	0					169,381
17-2	35635 Shoreview Drive Dorena, OR 97434	Baker Bay Comfort Station	950	126,248	2,017					128,265
18-1	15761 Highway 126 Walton, OR 97490	Camp Lane Meeting House	2,550	449,326	39,733	-				489,059
18-2	15761 Highway 126 Walton, OR 97490	Counselor Hut	1,680	258,858	1,966					260,823

					Business Personal	Business	Equipment Per Separate	Vehicles on Premises Per Separate	EDP	
Loc#	Address	Description	Area	Building	Property %	Income	Schedule	Schedule	Hardware	Total Insured Value
18-3	15761 Highway 126 Walton, OR 97490	modular	900	32,958	1,966					34,924
19-1	25950 Richardson Park Road Eugene, OR 97402	Richardson Park Comfort Station	900	132,921	1,273					134,194
19-2	25950 Richardson Park Road Eugene, OR 97402	Comfort Station	900	132,921	1,273					134,194
19-3	25950 Richardson Park Road Eugene, OR 97402	Caretakers House	900	132,921	1,273					134,194
20-1	87658 Harbor Vista Road Florence, OR 97439	Florence-Harbor Vista Comfort Station	600	137,876	955.0872					138,832
20-2	87658 Harbor Vista Road Florence, OR 97439	Caretakers House	900	136,447	955.0872					137,403
21-1	26647 Highway 126 Veneta, OR 97487	Perkins Penn Comfort Station	900	132,921	2,017					134,938
22-1	27060 Clear Lake Road Eugene, OR 97402	Orchard Point Park- Comfort Station	400	126,288	2,017					128,305
22-2	27060 Clear Lake Road Eugene, OR 97402	Comfort Station	400	126,288	2,017					128,305
22-3	27060 Clear Lake Road Eugene, OR 97402	Comfort Station	500	126,288	2,017					128,305
22-4	27060 Clear Lake Road Eugene, OR 97402	Concession Stand & Caretakers Dwelling	1,400	121,599	0					121,599
22-5	27060 Clear Lake Road Eugene, OR 97402	Storage Building	1,200	78,397	0					78,397
23-1	540 Oak Street Eugene, OR 97401	Child Development Center	4,500	671,312	0					671,312
23-2	540 Oak Street Eugene, OR 97401	Rear of Above offices	4,500	557,169	0					557,169
24-1	47674 School St Oakridge, OR 97463	WIC Office -Willamette Activity Center	30,000	0	21,616					21,616
25-1	2727 MLK Blvd Eugene, OR 97401	Juvenile Jail & Substance Abuse Center	114,490	48,510,647	422,142					48,932,789
26-1	2655 & 2675 MLK Blvd Eugene, OR 97401	Juvenile Jail and Substance Abuse Center	25,912	48,510,647	422,142					48,932,789

					Business Personal	Business	Equipment Per Separate	Vehicles on Premises Per Separate	EDP	
Loc # 27-1	Address 2411 MLK Blvd	Description Mental Health Facility	Area 39,699	Building 10,503,816	Property % 575,997	Income	Schedule	Schedule	Hardware	Total Insured Value 11,079,813
2/-1	Eugene, OR 97401	Wentar Health Facility	39,099	10,303,810	373,997					11,079,813
28-1	25398 Jeans Road Veneta, OR 97487	Road maintenance shop	9,600	1,821,872	312,790					2,134,662
28-2	25398 Jeans Road Veneta, OR 97487	Road Maintenance Sand shed	3,600	72,852	0					72,852
29-1	975 Lincoln St Eugene, OR 97401	Elections building	25,701	1,934,792	432,103					2,366,895
30-1	3050 North Delta Highway Eugene, OR 97408	Customer Service Center	48,735	1,797,735	8,685					1,806,420
31-1	151 West 7th Ave Eugene, OR 97401	Charnelton Building/PH/VA	79,791	21,030,107	77,031					21,107,138
32-1	796 West 13th Avenue - Lane County Fairgrounds Eugene, OR 97402	Shop Building #1	1,440	88,759	36,545					125,304
32-2	796 West 13th Avenue - Lane County Fairgrounds Eugene, OR 97402	Shop Building #2	1,500	91,254	38,120					129,375
32-3	796 West 13th Avenue - Lane County Fairgrounds Eugene, OR 97402	Office & Auditorium	16,100	2,448,377	199,290					2,647,667
32-4	796 West 13th Avenue - Lane County Fairgrounds Eugene, OR 97402	Wheeler Pavilion	11,000	2,527,570	138,945					2,666,516
32-5	796 West 13th Avenue - Lane County Fairgrounds Eugene, OR 97402	Performance & Exhibit Hall	126,530	27,851,060	2,400,886					30,251,946
32-6	796 West 13th Avenue - Lane County Fairgrounds Eugene, OR 97402	Expo Hall	56,612	8,836,777	747,278					9,584,055
32-7	796 West 13th Avenue - Lane County Fairgrounds Eugene, OR 97402	First Aid/Sweet Shop Bldg	625	50,210	6,750					56,960
32-8	796 West 13th Avenue - Lane County Fairgrounds Eugene, OR 97402	Ice Rink	57,343	8,401,093	389,458					8,790,552

Loc#	Address	Description	Area	Building	Business Personal Property %	Business Income	Equipment Per Separate Schedule	Vehicles on Premises Per Separate Schedule	EDP Hardware	Total Insured Value
32-9	796 West 13th Avenue - Lane County Fairgrounds Eugene, OR 97402	Horse Stall Building	35,000	1,354,696	576,622					1,931,318
32-10	796 West 13th Avenue - Lane County Fairgrounds Eugene, OR 97402	Livestock Building	41,385	2,822,637	681,960					3,504,597
33-1	740 West 13th Avenue Eugene, OR 97402	Lane County Historical Museum	1,200	290,116	118,252					408,367
34-1	2073 Olympic Street Springfield, OR 97477	Riverstone Annex	55,000	2,493,933	162,406					2,656,339
35-1	1735 West Second - Master Site Eugene, OR 97401	Master Site	12,764	0	0				1,639,548	1,639,548
36-1	4725 Village Plaza Loop Eugene, OR 97401	Live Well Center	2,663	0	22,473					22,473
37-1	1022 Green Acres Road Eugene, OR 97408	Delta Oaks CHC		2,296,880	371,423					2,668,303
38-1	1680 Chambers Street Eugene, OR 97402	Brookside CHC		845,297	195,283					1,040,581
39-1	432 W 11th Ave Eugene, OR 97401	MAT Building	19,255	4,057,560	52,020					4,109,580
40-1	2699 Roosevelt Blvd Eugene, OR 97402	Parole & Probation Building	26,923	7,709,364	0					7,709,364
40-2	241 Highway 99N Eugene, OR 97402	Tavern	1,884	686,664	0					686,664
40-3	295 Highway 99N Eugene, OR 97402	Restaurant	2,124	773,017	0					773,017
41-1	100 River Road Eugene, OR 97404	Unhoused respite center	18,550	5,676,300	102,000					5,778,300
42-1	599 East Broadway Eugene, OR 97401	Temp Housing for wildfire victims (Former Red Lion)	26,555	5,304,000	204,000					5,508,000
				359,465,953	23,093,063		13,869,002		1,639,548	429,007,688

EQUIPMENT AND ON PREMISES VEHICLE SCHEDULE

NOTE: No coverage for \$0 value items

Equip ID	Description	VIN/Serial #	Equip Value	Vehicle Value
88654	UNIMASCO PAINT STRIPER	72989	\$4,990	
20651	CATERPILLAR AP555 MTS ASPHALT PAVER, HRC	CATAP555CAP500326	\$402,383	
18453	KUBOTA TRACTOR/BACKHOE	78936	\$33,083	
95950	KUBOTA BACKHOE	BL4690	\$5,713	
98454	KUBOTA BACKHOE (B21)	51230	\$24,837	
85654	DELTA 14' BOAT	DEL00110K485	\$1,000	
69250	TRAIL EXY BOAT	E80	\$150	
91901	1991 FISH-RITE BOAT	TGF01952D191	\$5,000	
13651	SUPERIOR DT80CT SP BROOM SWEEPER	813676	\$45,792	
13652	SUPERIOR DT80CT SP BROOM SWEEPER	813674	\$45,792	
13653	SUPERIOR DT80CT SP BROOM SWEEPER	813675	\$45,792	
13654	SUPERIOR DT80CT SP BROOM SWEEPER	813677	\$46,860	
06654	BANDIT 1590 WOOD/DRUM BRUSH CHPPER	001580	\$38,488	
13650	BANDIT 1890XP BRUSH CHIPPER	4FMUS1818DR002800	\$64,804	
19651	BANDIT INTIMIDATOR 18XP BRUSH CHIPPER	4FMUS1814KR508685	\$77,883	
95659	BRUSH BANDIT CHIPPER	002611	\$16,865	
13500	CAT D3K2 BULLDOZER	CAT0D3K2HKLL00281	\$104,070	
13501	CAT D3K2 BULLDOZER	CAT0D3K2EKLL00282	\$104,070	
17500	CAT D6N-4F BULLDOZER	CAT00D6NCMG501139	\$298,239	
18500	CAT D7E BULLDOZER	CAT00D7ELSSH00448	\$683,570	
13952	2013 CLUB CAR CARRYALL - Electric	QB1405-437221	\$8,920	
13953	2013CLUB CAR CARRYALL - Electric	QB1349-427048	\$8,920	
05400	CAT ITC	CAT0930GVTWR00410	\$88,684	
11652	ALTEC CHIPPER	5WDS91511BC200636	\$16,000	
07650	CAT 836H LG LANDFILL COMPACTOR	BXD00491	\$707,301	
18701	CATERPILLAR CB7 VIBRATORY COMPACTOR/ROLLER	CAT00CB7LEL500166	\$111,236	
05652	CAT 318CL EXCAVATOR	MDY00499	\$147,223	
07653	GRADALL XL4100 EXCAVATOR	0210018063	\$304,575	
07654	GRADALL XL4100 EXCAVATOR	4100000222	\$304,575	
11650	GRADALL XL400 EXCAVATOR	4100000438	\$337,518	
11651	GRADALL XL4100 EXCAVATOR	4100000439	\$323,018	
18652	KOBELCO ED160-5 BLADERUNNER EXCAVATOR	LH03-02104	\$211,500	
19650	GRADALL XL 4100V EXCAVATOR	4140000203	\$391,470	
21650	GRADALL XL4100 V 6X4 EXCAVATOR	4140000335	\$442,016	
12650	BOBCAT E50 EXCAVATOR W/ MOWER	AG3N12547	\$59,193	
02102	VOLVO WATER TRUCK	4V4KC9GH52N327441		\$69,323
02103	VOLVO 15 YD TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	4V5K99UH32N327839		\$94,411
02104	VOLVO 15 YD TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	4V5K99GH32N333605		\$92,338
02107	VOLVO 15 YD TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	4V5K99GHX2N333598		\$92,337
02108	VOLVO 15 YD TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	4V5K99GH12N333599		\$92,338
02112	VOLVO 15 YD TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	4V5K99GHX2N333603		\$92,338
02113	VOLVO 15 YD TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	4V5K99GH12N333604		\$92,338
02122	VOLVO WATER TANK	4V5KC9GH12N336536		\$110,000
06100	FREIGHTLINER SMALL OIL DISTRIBUTOR TRUCK	1FVMALDE76DV53823		\$138,504
07100	FREIGHTLINER TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1FVMALDE47DX39000		\$128,360
07101	FREIGHTLINER TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1FVMALDE67DX39001		\$129,175

Equip ID	Description	VIN/Serial #	Equip Value	Vehicle Value
07102	FREIGHTLINER TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1FVMALDEX7DX38997		\$129,175
07103	FREIGHTLINER TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1FVMALDE07DX38992		\$129,175
07104	FREIGHTLINER TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1FVMALDE47DX38994		\$129,175
07105	FREIGHTLINER TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1FVMALDE87DX39002		\$129,175
07106	FREIGHTLINER TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1FVMALDEX7DX39003		\$129,175
07107	FREIGHTLINER TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1FVMALDE17DX39004		\$128,360
07108	FREIGHTLINER TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1FVMALDE37DX39005		\$128,360
07109	FREIGHTLINER TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1FVMALDE67DX38995		\$128,360
07110	FREIGHTLINER TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1FVMALDE97DX38991		\$128,360
07111	FREIGHTLINER TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1FVMALDE87DX38996		\$128,360
07112	FREIGHTLINER TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1FVMALDE17DX38998		\$128,360
07113	FREIGHTLINER TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1FVMALDE37DX38999		\$128,360
07114	FREIGHTLINER TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1FVMALDE27DX38993		\$128,360
11100	VOLVO TRANSPORT TRACTOR	4V4KC9EJ2BN294761		\$111,528
11102	VOLVO ROLL OFF TRUCK	4V5KC9EJ3BN294750		\$150,782
14100	VOLVO TRANSPORT TRACTOR	4V4KC9EJXEN157572		\$112,246
14101	VOLVO TRANSPORT TRACTOR	4V4KC9EJ1EN157573		\$112,246
14102	VOLVO TRANSPORT TRACTOR	4V4KC9EJ3EN157574		\$112,246
14104	VOLVO TRANSPORT TRACTOR	4V4KC9EJ9EN157577		\$112,246
14105	VOLVO TRANSPORT TRACTOR	4V4KC9EJ5EN157575		\$112,246
14106	VOLVO TRANSPORT TRACTOR	4V4KC9EJ0EN157578		\$112,246
14107	VOLVO VHD64B ROLL OFF CONTAINER RAIL TRUCK	4V5KC9EJ5EN174226		\$153,714
14108	VOLVO VHD64B ROLL OFF CONTAINER RAIL TRUCK	4V5KC9EJ9EN174228		\$153,714
14109	VOLVO VHD64B ROLL OFF CONTAINER RAIL TRUCK	4V5KC9EJ7EN174227		\$153,714
14110	VOLVO VHD64B ROLL OFF CONTAINER RAIL TRUCK	4V5KC9EJ0EN174229		\$153,714
14111	VOLVO TRANSPORT TRACTOR	4V4KC9EJ6EN176393		\$112,246
15100	VOLVO VHD64BT TRANSPORT TRACTOR	4V4KC9EJ3FN189975		\$112,246
15101	VOLVO FLATBED P/U	4V5KC9EJ5FN192100		\$110,781
15102	VOLVO FLATBED P/U W/ WINCH	4V5KC9EJXFN908246		\$114,399
17100	KENWORTH TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1NKDXP0X4HJ167579		\$140,611
17101	KENWORTH TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1NKDXP0X0HJ167580		\$140,611
17102	KENWORTH TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1NKDXP0X2HJ167581		\$140,611
17103	KENWORTH 15YD TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1NKDXP0X2JJ203808		\$147,733
17104	KENWORTH 15YD TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1NKDXP0X0JJ203807		\$147,733
17952	1-3 LINE VEHICLE MOUNTED MESSAGE BOARD	L170809		\$12,562
18100	KENWORTH 15YD TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1NKDXP0X8JR214569		\$171,002
18101	KENWORTH 15YD TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	INKDXP0X4JR214570		\$171,002
19100	KENWORTH TRANSPORT TRACTOR (TRUCK)	1XKZDP9X4KJ346042		\$115,506
21100	KENWORTH T370 SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK	2NKHJM8X4MM457944		\$139,690
21101	KENWORTH T370 SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK	2NKHJM8X6MM457945		\$139,690
21102	KENWORTH T370 SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK	2NKHHM8X3MM457980		\$139,690
21103	KENWORTH T440 PACKER	3BKBHJ8X0MF452827		\$280,237
21104	KENWORTH T440 PACKER	3BKBHJ8X2MF452828		\$280,237
21105	KENWORTH T800 DUMP TRUCK	1NKDXP0X7MR437092		\$180,310
21106	KENWORTH T800 TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1NKDXP0X9MR437093		\$180,310
21107	KENWORTH T800 DUMP TRUCK	1NKDXP0X0MR437094		\$180,310
21108	KENWORTH T800 DUMP TRUCK	1NKDXP0X2MR437095		\$180,310
21109	KENWORTH T800 DUMP TRUCK	1NKDXP0X4MR437096		\$180,310
21110	KENWORTH T800 DUMP TRUCK	1NKDXP0X6MR437097		\$180,310

Equip ID	Description	VIN/Serial #	Equip Value	Vehicle Value
00652	MITSUBISHI FORK LIFT FG20	AF17B-11232	\$16,170	
00653	MITSUBISHI FORKLIFT FG30	AF13D-35344	\$19,420	
00654	MITSUBISHI FORKLIFT FG35	AF29A-00236	\$23,815	
16651	HYSTER FORK LIFT	H50FT-P177	\$38,869	
93655	CAT FORK LIFT	1CM-00198	\$24,476	
97657	HYSTER FORKLIFT	D177B40626U	\$17,250	
98652	1998 YALE FORKLIFT	E177B23062V	\$12,575	
09654	JOHN DEERE TS 4X2 GATOR	M04X2SD05004	\$5,403	
10651	2010 JD GATOR Utility Vehicle	1M0855DSAAM010736	\$9,802	
14654	NON-METERED JOHN DEERE GATOR UTILITY VEHICLE	1M0825GETEM086307	\$16,385	
72664	CAROCHE GOLF CART	K3614	\$0	
97650	CLUB CAR GOLF CART	E9716-568866	\$5,600	
01301	CAT 140H GRADER	CAT0140HL2ZK06659	\$172,349	
03300	CAT 140H GRADER	CAT0140HJAPM00886	\$205,558	
20300	CAT MOTOR GRADER	CAT001140JENH00101	\$285,148	
20301	CAT MOTOR GRADER	CAT00140CENH00102	\$289,337	
01104	HINO FLATBED TRUCK	JHBFE2JS112S10224		\$38,000
02119	FREIGHTLINER POST POUNDER TRUCK	1FVABPAK72HK17464		\$106,942
04100	FREIGHTLINER PACKER TRUCK	1FVACXCS14DN23838		\$123,512
06101	FREIGHTLINER M2106 PACKER TRUCK	1FVACXDJ16HW72798		\$129,709
11103	KENWORTH T800 CONVENTIONAL PACKER TRUCK	1NKDHB8X9BJ283775		\$189,445
13100	FREIGHTLINER M2-106 CHIP TRUCK	1FVACXBS3DHFA5284		\$174,380
15103	KENWORTH PACKER TRUCK	1NKBHJ8X9FJ441538		\$211,877
16100	AERIAL LIFT TRUCK	1FDUF5HT7GEA86069		\$133,484
16101	FORD F-550 1.5T DIESEL CAB CHASSIS	1FDUF5GT4GEB97177		\$40,371
90104	FORD 5 YD SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1FDYR82A9LVA43512		\$40,117
90106	FORD 5 YD SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1FDYR82A7LVA42519		\$40,117
90107	FORD 5 YD SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK	1FDYR82A5LVA42518		\$40,117
93110	1993 INTERNATIONAL SERVICE TRUCK	1HTSDPCN1PH537374		\$10,000
10650	CAT 836H LG LANDFILL COMPACTOR	CAT0836HTBXD01000	\$766,302	······································
03152	CHEVROLET SILVERADO 2500 3/4T DIESEL P/U	1GCHC24113E225463		\$23,193
03153	FORD 3/4 T PU EXT'D CAB	1FTNX20P23EC13792		\$23,506
04161	JEEP GRAND CHEROKEE	1J4GW48S94C361347		\$20,141
04175	2004 FORD EXCURSION	1FMNU41L14EB33820		\$15,177
05155	FORD F-150 1/2T EXT'D CAB P/U	1FTRX12W55KC83789		\$18,493
05159	JEEP CHEROKEE	1J4GR48K85C593432		\$20,735
06153	JEEP LIBERTY	1J4GL48K16W197098		\$16,089
06154	JEEP LIBERTY	1J4GL48K66W197100		\$16,089
06162	FORD F-150 1/2T P/U	1FTRX12W36FA77462		\$17,747
06163	FORD F-150 1/2T P/U	1FTRF12286NA93145		\$14,231
06169	CHEVROLET SILVERADO 1500 4WD P/U	1GCEK14X86Z244559		\$17,985
06170	FORD F-250 3/4T 4WD P/U	1FTNF21526EC61412		\$20,862
07153	DODGE RAM 2500 3/4T P/U	3D7KR26D47G772209		\$15,589
07154	DODGE RAM 2500 3/4T P/U	3D7KR26D07G772210		\$15,589
07156	FORD F-150 1/2T P/U	1FTRF12W87KC61484		\$14,538
08150	FORD F-250 3/4T 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FTSF21R28EA55810		\$25,738
08154	FORD F-250 3/4T DIESEL P/U	1FTSF20R28EA55811		\$23,030
08160	CHEVROLET TRAILBLAZER 4WD	1GNDT13S282155667		\$21,568
08167	JEEP CHEROKEE	1J8GR48K58C198711		\$20,556

Equip ID	Description	VIN/Serial #	Equip Value	Vehicle Value
08175	CHEVROLET COLORADO EXT CAB P/U	1GCCS399X88218390		\$14,606
08177	JEEP CHEROKEE	1J8GR48K48C237725		\$20,556
08180	FORD ESCAPE 4WD XLS	1FMCU92Z48KD68503		\$16,139
09151	JEEP CHEROKEE	1J8GR48K59C525562		\$20,407
09152	JEEP CHEROKEE	1J8GR48K39C525561		\$20,407
09153	JEEP CHEROKEE	1J8GR48K79C525563		\$20,407
09154	DODGE DURANGO 4WD	1D8HB38P69F715747		\$21,749
09165	FORD F-150 1/2T P/U	1FTRX12W29FA26863		\$18,756
10155	JEEP CHEROKEE 4WD	1J4PR4GK3AC130223		\$21,587
10162	JEEP CHEROKEE	1J4PR4GK5AC140512		\$20,269
10164	FORD ESCAPE 4WD XLS	1FMCU9C76AKC05645		\$17,126
10165	JEEP CHEROKEE	1J4PR4GK6AC151812		\$21,434
10166	JEEP CHEROKEE	1M9W48361A1041002		\$21,434
10167	FORD ESCAPE HYBRID 4WD	1FMCU5K37AKC29928		\$28,627
10168	FORD ESCAPE 4WD XLS	1FMCU9C75AKC60734		\$16,770
10170	FORD ESCAPE 4WD XL	1FMCU9C73AKC60733		\$16,770
10171	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD LS-FF	1GNUKAE09AR249590		\$30,639
10172	CHEVROLET TAHOE LS-FF	1GNMCAE03AR269301		\$25,923
11150	FORD ECONOLINE XL SUPER DUTY E-350S 12-PASS VAN	1FBNE3BL9BDA00319		\$21,689
11152	FORD RANGER 1/2T P/U	1FTKR1AD8BPA51763		\$12,260
11153	FORD RANGER 4-DR 4WD SUPERCAB P/U	1FTLR4FE4BPA51766		\$18,106
11154	FORD RANGER 4-DR 4WD SUPERCAB P/U	1FTLR4FE2BPA51765		\$18,106
11155	FORD RANGER 4-DR 4WD SUPERCAB P/U	1FTLR4FE0BPA51764		\$18,106
11156	JEEP PATRIOT 4WD	1J4NF1GB6BD202672		\$17,935
11165	FORD EXPLORER 4WD	1FMHK8B83BGA84304		\$21,569
12151	JEEP PATRIOT	1C4NJRBBXCD614606		\$18,583
12154	FORD F-250 3/4T SUPER CAB 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FT7X2BT4CEB68485		\$29,868
12155	DODGE RAM 2500 3/4T CREW CAB 4WD P/U	3C6TD5CT9CG193051		\$23,820
12159	FORD F-250 3/4T SUPER CAB 4WD P/U	1FT7X2B66CEC12951		\$23,616
12160	FORD F-250 3/4T DIESEL P/U	1FTBF2AT0CEC12948		\$25,418
12161	FORD F-250 3/4T SUPER CAB 4WD P/U	1FD7X2B63CEC12952		\$23,384
12162	FORD F-150 1/2T SUPER CAB 4WD P/U	1FTFX1EF3CFB87308		\$23,703
12164	FORD F-150 1/2T SUPER CAB 4WD P/U	1FTFX1EF4CKD83295		\$23,165
13150	DODGE JOURNEY	3C4PDCAB0DT644675		\$17,302
13151	FORD F-250 3/4T DIESEL P/U	1FTBF2ATXDEB09800		\$25,927
13152	FORD F-250 SUPER CAB LONG BED 4WD P/U	1FT7X2B60DEB09803		\$24,499
13153	FORD F-250 SUPER CAB LONG BED 4WD P/U	1FT7X2B62DEB09804		\$24,499
13157	FORD F-250 3/4T 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FTBF2BT2DEB14102		\$28,343
13161	FORD EXPLORER 4WD	1FM5K8B82DGC96410		\$23,162
13162	FORD EXPLORER 4WD	1FM5K8B84DGC96411		\$23,162
14152	DODGE RAM 1500 XC 4WD P/U	1C6RR7FT7ES298248		\$23,246
14161	DODGE RAM 1500 1/2T QUAD CAB 4WD P/U	1C6RR7FT0ES298236		\$23,068
14164	DODGE RAM 3500 1T DIESEL P/U	3C63R2AL0EG224841		\$33,214
14168	DODGE RAM 1500 4WD P/U	1C6RR7ST4ES304108		\$24,293
14169	DODGE RAM 1500 4WD P/U	1C6RR7FG3ES298234		\$24,339
14170	FORD EXPLORER 4WD	1FM5K8B81EGC26253		\$24,242
14171	FORD EXPLORER 4WD	1FM5K8B83EGC26254		\$24,242
14172	FORD EXPLORER 4WD	1FM5K8B85EGC26255		\$24,242
14173	FORD EXPLORER 4WD	1FM5K8B87EGC26256		\$24,242

Equip ID	Description	VIN/Serial #	Equip Value	Vehicle Value
14174	FORD EXPLORER 4WD	1FM5K8B82EGC26259		\$24,242
14175	FORD EXPLORER 4WD	1FM5K8B80EGC26258		\$24,242
14176	FORD EXPLORER AWD	1FM5K8B89EGC26257		\$24,242
14177	DODGE RAM 1500 4WD P/U	1C6RR7FG5ES298235		\$24,359
14178	FORD ECONOLINE E-250 CARGO VAN	1FTNE2EW6EDA90237		\$19,952
14179	NISSAN ROGUE AWD	5N1AT2MV0EC836289		\$19,848
14180	NISSAN ROGUE AWD	5N1AT2MV7EC838444		\$19,848
14187	2014 FREIGHTLINER SPRINTER VAN	WDYPE8DC2E5936008		\$68,835
14188	FORD EXPLORER 4WD	1FM5K8B89EGC26260		\$24,242
15169	FORD F-250 3/4T SUPER CAB 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FT7X2BT4FEC82362		\$45,330
15170	FORD EXPLORER 4WD	1FM5K8B81FGC08224		\$25,196
15171	DODGE RAM 1500 PU	1C6RR6FT3FS638944		\$21,852
15172	DODGE RAM 1500 4WD P/U	3C6RR7KT5FG626412		\$26,574
15173	CHEVROLET SUBURBAN 4WD	1GNSK5EC9FR625351		\$37,991
15174	FORD F-250 3/4T 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FT7X2BT4FEC72205		\$33,744
15175	FORD TRANSIT 350HD 15-PASS DIESEL VAN	1FBVU4XV9FKA67801		\$37,644
15182	NISSAN ROGUE AWD	JN8AS5MV6FW759988		\$19,896
16150	NISSAN ROGUE AWD	KNMAT2MV4GP598575		\$21,995
16151	NISSAN ROGUE AWD	KNMAT2MV4GP599287		\$21,995
16152	NISSAN ROGUE AWD	KNMAT2MV8GP609352		\$21,995
16153	NISSAN ROGUE AWD	KNMAT2MV7GP592110		\$21,995
16154	NISSAN ROGUE AWD	KNMAT2MV0GP593843		\$21,995
16155	NISSAN ROGUE AWD	KNMAT2MV6GP593958		\$21,995
16156	NISSAN PATHFINDER 4WD	5N1AR2MM5GC603369		\$29,792
16161	NISSAN ROGUE AWD	KNMAT2MV8GP596134		\$21,995
16165	FORD EXPLORER 4WD	1FM5K8D84GGC61983		\$29,724
16167	FORD F-250 3/4T SUPER CAB 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FT7X2BT0GEB97181		\$35,924
16176	DODGE RAM 1500 1/2T P/U	1C6RR6FG0GS263079		\$23,545
16177	FORD TRANSIT 350 WAGON	1FBZX2CM4GKA84808		\$30,511
16178	NISSAN NV200 COMPACT CARGO VAN	3N6CM0KN5GK694985		\$20,842
16179	DODGE RAM 1500 1/2T CREW CAB 4WD P/U	1C6RR7ST5GS295048		\$29,685
16180	FORD EXPLORER 4WD	1FM5K8D82GGC61982		\$29,724
16181	FORD EXPLORER 4WD	1FM5K8D80GGC61981		\$29,724
16182	FORD TRANSIT 350 WAGON	1FTBW2CM9GKB28608		\$31,057
17150	NISSAN ROGUE AWD	JN8AT2MV5HW256502		\$24,198
17157	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD	1FM5K8AR1HGD06764		\$26,766
17158	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD	1FM5K8AR3HGD06765		\$26,766
17159	FORD EXPLORER 4WD	1FM5K8B8XHGD06767		\$27,009
17160	FORD EXPLORER 4WD	1FM5K8B88HGD06766		\$27,006
17161	FORD EXPLORER 4WD	1FM5K8B81HGD06768		\$27,006
18150	FORD ECOSPORT	MAJ6P1SL3JC178588		\$20,421
18151	CHEVROLET SILVERADO 3/4T 2500HD 4WD CREW CAB	1GC1KUEG9JF219243		\$27,920
18152	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD	1FM5K8AR6JGA32712		\$30,451
18159	DODGE RAM 2500 TRADESMAN CREW CAB 4X4	3C6TR5CT8JG284066		\$28,004
18162	FORD EXPLORER 4WD	1FM5K8B83JGC44439		\$28,160
18163	DODGE RAM 3500 CHASSIS TRADESMAN REG CAB 4X2	3C7WRCAJ2JG312913		\$24,422
18164	CHEVROLET SILVERADO 1500 1/2T CREW CAB	3GCUKNEH5JG462669		\$28,474
18165	CHEVROLET SILVERADO 1500 1/2T CREW CAB	3GCUKNEHXJG468497		\$28,474
18176	FORD ECO SPORT S 4WD	MAJ6P1SL5JC238161		\$20,468

Equip ID	Description	VIN/Serial #	Equip Value	Vehicle Value
18177	FORD EXPLORER 4WD	1FM5K8B88JGB66112		\$29,215
19154	NISSAN ROGUE AWD	JN1BJ1CRXKW318409		\$21,663
19155	NISSAN ROGUE SPORT AWD	JN1BJ1CR8KW312110		\$21,663
19158	NISSAN ROGUE SPORT AWD	JN1BJ1CR7KW312793		\$21,633
19159	DODGE DURANGO SXT AWD	1C4RDJAG6KC795361		\$25,612
19160	DODGE DURANGO SXT AWD	1C4RDJAG8KC795359		\$25,612
19161	DODGE DURANGO SXT AWD	1C4RDJAG4KC795360		\$25,612
19162	DODGE DURANGO SXT AWD	1C4RDJAG8KC795362		\$25,612
19163	DODGE DURANGO SXT AWD	1C4RDJAG5KC792953		\$25,612
19164	DODGE DURANGO SXT AWD	1C4RDJAG1KC792951		\$25,612
19167	DODGE DURANGO SXT AWD	1C4RDJAG3KC792952		\$25,612
19168	DODGE DURANGO SXT AWD	1C4RDJAGXKC795363		\$25,612
19169	DODGE DURANGO SXT AWD	1C4RDJAG1KC795364		\$25,600
19172	CHEVROLET SILVERADO 1/2T PU 4X4 CREW CAB	1GCPYAEH2KZ370618		\$26,795
19176	CHEVROLET SILVERADO 4WD DBL CAB	2GC2KREG6K1201597		\$28,647
19177	DODGE RAM 1500 4X2 CREW CAB	1C6RR6KGXKS658000		\$22,607
19178	DODGE RAM 2500 4X4 CREW CAB	3C6UR5HL1KG598382		\$36,983
19181	FORD F-150 SUPERCAB 4WD	1FTEX1E5XKKE17189		\$29,096
19183	DODGE DURANGO SXT AWD	1C4RDJAG5KC560983		\$27,070
19189	NISSAN FRONTIER 1/2T PICK UP	1N6BD0CTBKN733631		\$20,643
20165	DODGE DURANGO SXT AWD	1C4RDJAG2LC309310		\$29,301
20166	DODGE DURANGO SXT AWD	1C4RDJAG0LC229956		\$31,302
light	DODGE RAM 1500 CC 4X4	1C6RR7KG1MS523013		\$28,854
21169	DODGE RAM 1500 CC 4X4	1C6RR7KG3MS523014		\$28,854
21170	DODGE RAM 1500 CC 4X4	1C6RR7KG5MS523015		\$28,854
21171	DODGE RAM 1500 CC 4X4	1C6RR7KG7MS523016		\$28,854
21172	DODGE RAM 1500 CC 4X4	1C6RR7KG9MS523017		\$28,854
99159	1999 JEEP CHEROKEE - OFFENDER/MGT	1J4FF68S7XL612667		\$28,854
11400	JOHN DEERE 624K LOADER ITC	1DW624KHVA0633660	\$178,331	
11401	JOHN DEERE 624K LOADER ITC	1DW624KHHA0633906	\$178,331	
11402	JOHN DEERE 624K LOADER ITC	1DW624KHCA633908	\$178,331	
12400	JOHN DEERE 624K LOADER ITC	1DW624KTLBD640254	\$176,913	
14400	JOHN DEERE 544K LOADER ITC	1DW544KZHEE659395	\$157,700	
17400	JOHN DEERE WHEEL LOADER	1DW544KHAHF682548	\$168,231	
18650	BOBCAT T770 T4 SKID STEER COMPACT LOADER	AT6316734	\$69,611	
19400	ITC WHEEL LOADER w/JRB QUICK COUPLER & MP BUCKET	CAT0938MVJ3R07611	\$204,800	
19450	KUBOTA TRACTOR/BACKHOE	84207	\$33,070	
00157	FORD 1TON CREW CAB PU	1FTWW32F3YED42858		\$30,192
01177	FORD F-350 1T FLATBED DIESEL P/U	1FDWF36F21EC75438		\$22,548
05100	FORD SMALL AERIAL TRUCK	1FDAF56P55EC72599		\$77,378
05170	FORD F-450 1.5T DIESEL P/U	1FDXF46P85EC72598		\$26,398
08100	FORD F-550 1T DIESEL 4WD P/U	1FDAF56R48EA62968		\$31,243
08101	FORD F-550 1T DIESEL 4WD P/U	1FDAF57R88EA56752		\$34,470
08151	FORD F-350 1T DIESEL P/U	1FTWF30R28EA62958		\$23,045
08152	FORD F-350 1T DIESEL P/U	1FDWX30R08EA55791		\$24,999
08158	FORD F-350 1T CREW CAB 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FDWW37RX8EC22327		\$28,955
08168	FORD F-450 1.5T SUPER CAB DIESEL P/U	1FDXX46R18ED64056		\$30,851
08169	FORD F-350 1T CREW CAB DIESEL P/U	1FDWW36R98ED64055		\$26,176
08181	FORD F-450 PRISONER TRANSPORT CHASSIS	1FDXF46R48ED17719		\$29,000

Equip ID	Description	VIN/Serial #	Equip Value	Vehicle Value
09158	FORD F-350 1T DIESEL P/U	1FTWX30R49EA62250		\$25,632
09161	FORD F-350 1T P/U	1FTWX305X9EA62251		\$20,109
09162	FORD F-350 1T 4WD P/U	1FTWF315X9EA62252		\$20,170
09163	FORD F-350 1T DIESEL P/U	1FDWF36R09EA62249		\$24,362
09164	FORD F-350 1T SUPER CAB P/U	1FTWX30579EA62255		\$20,109
10163	FORD F-350 1T P/U W/ TOOLBOX	1FDWF3A50AEB37329		\$17,647
11161	FORD F-350 IT P/U W/ TOOLBOX	1FTBF3A63BEC68848		\$18,102
11166	FORD F-450 1T SUPER CAB DIESEL P/U	1FD0X4HT4BEC95879		\$35,792
12100	FORD F-350 1T 4WD FLATBED P/U	1FDRF3HT6CEB84613		\$30,766
12101	FORD F-350 1T CREW CAB FLATBED P/U	1FD8W3GT5CEC12950		\$30,329
12158	FORD F-350 1T DIESEL P/U	1FTRF3AT7CEC12949		\$26,044
13101	FORD F-450 1.5T 4WD FLATBED P/U	1FDUF4HT6DEB09802		\$36,610
13102	FORD F-450 1.5T FLATBED P/U	1FDUF4GT2DEB09801		\$33,503
13103	FORD F-450 1.5T XTRA CAB FLATBED P/U	1FD0X4HT7DEB09805		\$38,355
14112	DODGE FLATBED P/U	3C7WRKCL1EG224725		\$38,888
14151	DODGE RAM 3500 1T CREW CAB 4WD DIESEL P/U	3C63R3GL1EG224859		\$37,118
14162	DODGE RAM 3500 1T CREW CAB 4WD P/U	3C63R3GT8EG224860		\$31,743
14165	DODGE RAM 2500 3/4T P/U	3C6LR4AT5EG242005		\$24,338
15167	FORD F-350 1T 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FTRF3BT0FEC82361		\$31,581
15168	FORD F-350 1T SUPER CAB 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FT8X3BT3FEC82363		\$33,321
16157	FORD F-350 1T 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FD8X3HT5GEB97187		\$38,215
16163	FORD F-350 1T CREW CAB DIESEL P/U	1FD8W3GT0GEB97179		\$35,266
16164	FORD F-350 1T 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FDRF3HT1GEB97176		\$35,672
16166	FORD F-350 1T DIESEL P/U	1FDRF3AT7GEB97175		\$30,498
16168	FORD F450 1.5T CREW CAB 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FD0W4HT5GEB97180		\$45,295
16169	FORD F-350 1T SUPER CAB 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FT8X3BT7GEB97186		\$35,466
16170	FORD F-350 1T SUPER CAB 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FT8X3BT5GEB97185		\$35,466
16172	FORD F-350 1T SUPER CAB 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FT8X3BTXGEB97182		\$35,458
16173	FORD F-350 1T SUPER CAB 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FT8X3BT1GEB97183		\$35,458
16174	FORD F-350 1T SUPER CAB 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FT8X3BT3GEB97184		\$35,458
17151	DODGE RAM 3500 1T CREW CAB 4WD	3C7WRDBJ8HG737647		\$29,239
17162	CHEVROLET SILVERADO 1T 3500 4WD CREW CAB	1GC4KYEG2HF222399		\$31,688
17163	FORD F-250 3/4T SUPER CAB 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FT7X2BT0HEC45490		\$39,569
18167	DODGE RAM 3500CREW CAB CHASSIS 4X4	3C7WRDBJ5JG312926		\$29,912
19150	FORD F350 XTD CAB 4X4 LONG BED	1FT8X3B68KEC43093		\$30,305
19151	FORD F350 SUPER DUTY 1T XTD CAB 4X4 SHORT BED	1FT8X3B6XKEC43094		\$30,891
19152	FORD F-350 SUPER DUTY 1T XTD CAB 4X4 LONG BED	1FT8X3B61KEC43095		\$31,608
19166	FORD F-350 SUPERCAB 4WD	1FT8X3B68KEF20230		\$31,540
19171	FORD F-350 SUPER CAB 4X4	1FT8X3B6XKEF20231		\$31,678
19179	DODGE RAM 3500 4X2 CREW CAB	3C7WRSCL3KG571405		\$38,684
19180	FORD F-350 SUPERCAB 4X4	1FT8X3B60KEF81703		\$31,678
19188	DODGE RAM 3/4T PU REG CAB 4X4	3C6MR5AJ4KG611294		\$27,190
99102	GMC STENCIL TRUCK	J8DE5B142X7905781		\$82,046
06651	KUBOTA RIDING MOWER "72" CUTTING DECK	TRACTOR 61384; DECK 17237	\$10,685	
11852	KUBOTA ZD221-48 MOWER W/ GRASS CATCHER	20651	\$11,100	
15850	JOHN DEERE RIDING MOWER	1MOX590AVFM100457	\$6,395	
15851	JOHN DEERE RIDING MOWER	1MOX599ALFM100462	\$6,395	
15852	KUBOTA 60" MOWER W/BLOWER	1FB3508	\$22,704	
16850	JOHN DEERE RIDING MOWER	1M0X590ECGM112460	\$6,477	

Equip ID	Description	VIN/Serial #	Equip Value	Vehicle Value
16851	JACOBSEN 4WD 11' ROTARY MOWER	01775	\$47,500	
18450	JOHN DEERE TRACTOR WITH TIGER MOWERS	1LV5115MHJJ402246	\$102,190	
18451	JOHN DEERE TRACTOR WITH TIGER MOWERS	1LV5115MLJJ402259	\$102,190	
18452	JOHN DEERE TRACTOR WITH TIGER MOWERS	1LV5115MTJJ402252	\$102,190	
18850	JOHN DEERE RIDING MOWER	1M0X590ECJM132943	\$6,477	
20450	JOHN DEERE 6110M TRACTOR w/TIGER MOWER	1L06110MELG962903	\$200,850	
20451	JOHN DEERE 6110M TRACTOR/TIGER MOWER	1L06110MHLG962995	\$200,850	
20850	KUBOTA F3990 MOWER/60" DECK	22332	\$27,414	
20851	KUBOTA F3990 MOWER/72" DECK	22329	\$28,162	
20852	KUBOTA F3990 MOWER/72" DECK	22362	\$28,162	
20853	TORO GM 360 SMALL 4WD CABED MOWER	405658497	\$47,134	
91659	KUBOTA 72" MOWER	10427	\$12,208	
mower	FORD 72" MOWER	TB11008	\$13,498	
97655	KUBOTA 72" MOWER	10971	\$14,783	
97656	KUBOTA 72" MOWER	11270	\$14,783	
98451	JD 6400 MOWER	199115	\$72,975	
17950	POLARIS RANGER 1000	4XARTA996H8558168	\$15,205	
17951	POLARIS RANGER 1000	3NSRTA990HG851999	\$13,225	
05002	CHEVROLET IMPALA FS-SDN	2G1WF52E559259135		\$14,513
05004	DODGE STRATUS MS-SDN	1B3EL46X55N602042		\$12,106
05008	TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID COMPACT SDN	JTDKB22U057029284		\$20,520
05010	TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID COMPACT SDN	JTDKB22U157029522		\$20,520
05014	TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID COMPACT SDN	JTDKB22U953072335		\$20,520
07002	2007 FORD TAURUS	1FAFP53U17A187762		\$11,388
07003	FORD TAURUS MS-SDN	1FAFP53U37A187763		\$11,388
07004	FORD TAURUS MS-SDN	1FAFP53U57A187764		\$11,388
07006	FORD TAURUS MS-SDN	1FAFP53U97A187766		\$11,388
07009	TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID COMPACT SDN	JTDKB20U777584996		\$22,159
07012	CHEVROLET MALIBU MS-SDN	1G1ZT57F87F241682		\$12,454
07013	CHEVROLET MALIBU MS-SDN	1G1ZT57F77F242578		\$12,454
07014	CHEVROLET MALIBU MS-SDN	1G1ZT57F07F241224		\$12,454
07015	CHEVROLET MALIBU MS-SDN	1G1ZT57FX7F238928		\$12,454
08001	FORD FUSION MS-SDN	3FAHP06Z58R220742		\$13,895
08002	FORD FUSION MS-SDN	3FAHP06Z98R220744		\$13,895
08003	FORD FUSION MS-SDN	3FAHP06Z78R220743		\$13,895
08004	TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID COMPACT SDN	JTDKB20U487768732		\$21,433
09001	DODGE CHARGER FS-SDN	2B3KA43V99H567466		\$21,704
09002	FORD FUSION MS-SDN	3FAHP07Z39R185604		\$15,193
09003	FORD FUSION MS-SDN	3FAHP07Z09R177654		\$15,193
09004	FORD FUSION MS-SDN	3FAHP07Z29R177896		\$15,193
09005	FORD FUSION MS-SDN	3FAHP07Z89R183136		\$15,193
09006	FORD FUSION MS-SDN	3FAHP07Z39R135060		\$15,193
09007	FORD FUSION MS-SDN	3FAHP07Z09R199024		\$15,193
09008	FORD FUSION MS-SDN	3FAHP07Z89R135149		\$15,193
09008	2009 FORD FUSION	3FAHP07Z89R135085		\$15,193
09010	DODGE CHARGER FS-SDN	2B3KA43V79H567465		\$21,704
09010	TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID COMPACT SDN	JTDKB20U797877932		\$23,675
10007	FORD FUSION MS-SDN	3FAHP0GA2AR292268		\$23,673
10007	CHEVROLET IMPALA FS-SDN	2G1WD5EMXA1148274		\$20,503

Equip ID	Description	VIN/Serial #	Equip Value	Vehicle Value
10009	FORD FOCUS COMPACT SDN	1FAHP3FN1AW223185		\$13,541
11005	FORD FUSION MS-SDN	3FAHP0GA2BR304453		\$14,441
11006	FORD FUSION MS-SDN	3FAHP0GA7BR304450		\$14,441
11007	FORD FUSION MS-SDN	3FAHP0GA0BR304452		\$14,441
12001	FORD FUSION MS-SDN	3FAHP0GA7CR350863		\$14,865
13001	DODGE AVENGER MS-SDN	1C3CDZAB3DN683976		\$16,028
13002	DODGE AVENGER MS-SDN	1C3CDZAB5DN683977		\$16,028
13003	FORD CMAX COMPACT SDN	1FADP5CU5DL531407		\$32,905
13004	DODGE CHARGER FS-SDN	2C3CDXAG5DH691392		\$23,188
15001	TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID COMPACT SDN	JTDKN3DU9F1930751		\$23,260
15002	TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID COMPACT SDN	JTDKN3DU0F1931318		\$23,260
15003	TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID COMPACT SDN	JTDKN3DU8F1931924		\$23,260
15004	TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID COMPACT SDN	JTDKN3DU0F1930718		\$23,260
15005	TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID COMPACT SDN	JTDKN3DU7F0442128		\$23,260
15006	TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID COMPACT SDN	JTDKN3DU2F1931269		\$23,260
15007	TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID COMPACT SDN	JTDKN3DU9F0449730		\$23,260
15008	TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID COMPACT SDN	JTDKNSDUXF1950961		\$23,260
16001	FORD FUSION MS-SDN	3FA6P0G71GR359771		\$17,693
17001	FORD FUSION MS-SDN	3FA6P0G76HR369570		\$17,683
19001	NISSAN SENTRA	3N1AB7AP0KY237196		\$17,245
19002	NISSAN SENTRA	3N1AB7AP1KY246845		\$17,225
19003	NISSAN ELECTRIC LEAF	IN4AZ1CP9KC307988		\$28,654
19004	NISSAN ELECTRIC LEAF	1N4AZ1CP8KC309330		\$28,654
19005	NISSAN SENTRA 4D	3N1AB7AP2KY284066		\$17,025
19006	NISSAN SENTRA 4D	3N1AB7AP4KY287857		\$17,025
19007	CHEVROLET BOLT EV	1G1FY6S04K4141483		\$33,334
01253	CBM PUP TRAILER	1B9AD15361C003669		\$33,941
20250	BENLEE ROLL-OFF PUP TRAILER	1B9N12640KB180829		\$82,819
14700	ROSCO TRUPAC 915 PNEUMATIC ROLLER	915-107557	\$96,490	,
14701	CAT CB24B SM VIBRATORY ROLLER	42000171	\$39,731	
14702	CAT CB24B SM VIBRATORY ROLLER	42000193	\$39,731	
14703	CAT CB24B SM VIBRATORY ROLLER	42000194	\$39,731	
16700	CAT CB24B-MB VIBRATORY ROLLER	2X400580	\$41,825	
18700	LEE BOY TP915 ROLLER	915-180374	\$97,890	
99700	CAT LG VIBRATORY ROLLER	3TM00925	\$74,969	
07651	PIPEHUNTER 71026 SMALL SEWER JET	1T9P720277P394289	\$47,098	
09651	VOLVO 2110 J6 SEWER VACTOR	4V5KC9EH39N286025	\$319,702	
01017	FORD CROWN VICTORIA	2FAFP71W91X127369		\$500
01275	2001 SOTAR 16' Cataraft (boat)	WWQ05562B001	\$0	
03250	2003 BAKER Boat Trailer	47AVA22330061237	\$0	
03275	2003 MAXXUM JET	UNQ9945AB303	\$0	
04166	CHEVROLET TAHOE	1GNEK13V74J243941	77	\$5,000
04250	2004 Haulmark 8' Utility Trailer - SAR	16HCB08174U039601	\$0	/
04251	2004 Haulmark 8' Utility Trailer-SAR	16HCB08154U039600	\$0	
04252	2004 Haulmark 8' Utility Trailer - SAR	16HCB08124U039599	\$0	
04253	2004 BAKER BoatTrailer	47AVA221840061310	\$0	
04275	2004 SOTAR KAYAK	WWQ07176I404	\$0	
05023	FORD CROWN VICTORIA	2FAFP71W75X150817	7~	\$500
05179	FORD F-250 3/4T P/U	1FTSW21Y05EB15117		\$4,500

Equip ID	Description	VIN/Serial #	Equip Value	Vehicle Value
05180	2005 FORD PICK UP - JAIL SECURITY	1FTSW21P55EB32602		\$22,360
05195	2005 REVA APC 4WD	MAT42705242R15146	\$0	
05196	2005 NISSAN TITAN 4X4 PU	1N6AA06B55N505632	\$0	
05250	2005 SHORELANDER Trailer	1MDKNKK165A291636	\$0	
05251	2005 BAKER Boat Trailer	47AVA201930061480	\$0	
06003	FORD CROWN VICTORIA FS-SDN (SSV)	2FAFP71W96X116282		\$5,557
06005	2006 FORD COWN VIC - TRAFFIC TEAM	2FAFP71W76X116281		\$5,557
06011	2006 FORD CROWN VIC - CRESWELL	2FAFP71W86X116290		\$5,175
06173	FORD F-250 3/4T P/U	1FTSW21516EB27655		\$6,246
06178	CHEVROLET TAHOE	1GNEK13T96J107392		\$12,069
06253	2006 BAKER Trailer	47AVA232370061016		\$0
06276	2006 WILLIE Raptor 20' 10' sport boat	WIL16258E606	\$0	
07161	2007 TOYOTA TUNDRA - MARINE	5FTBV54157X008493		\$18,307
07162	CHEVROLET TRANSPORT 14-PASS VAN	1GAHG39U671176456		\$15,318
07164	2007 HUMVEE	209975	\$0	
07258	2007 BAKER Trailer	47AVA232470061316	\$0	
07952	2007 POLARIS RANGER W/TILT BED	4XARH58A872372231	\$0	
08011	FORD CROWN VICTORIA FS-SDN (PPV)	2FAFP71V18X118456		\$13,848
08172	2008 SUBARU OUTBACK - ELECTRONIC SURVEY	4S4BP60C887300921		\$16,109
08173	2008 CHEVY TAHOE - ADMIN	1GNFK03018R165098		\$23,640
08174	2008 CHEVY TAHOE - FOREST PATROL	1GNFK03008R164783		\$23,640
08258	2008 DIVE TEAM TRAILER	5NHUBLV218T417142		\$0
09174	FORD F-550 4-DR SUPER DUTY 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FDAF57R69EA22438		\$36,379
09952	2009 YAMAHA 4WD GRIZZLY ATV	JY4AM13YX9C023361	\$0	
09953	2009 YAMAHA 4WD GRIZZLY ATV	JY4AM13Y99C024856	\$0	
10002	FORD CROWN VICTORIA FS-SDN (PPV)	2FABP7BV4AX119331		\$22,605
10150	FORD 3/4T 4WD P/U (PPV)	1FTSX2BY5AEA92729		\$24,309
10152	JEEP CHEROKEE 4WD (PPV)	1J4PR4GK1AC130219		\$21,587
10156	JEEP CHEROKEE 4WD	1J4PR4GK7AC130225		\$21,587
10157	JEEP CHEROKEE 4WD	1J4PR4GK9AC130226		\$21,587
10158	JEEP CHEROKEE 4WD (PPV)	1J4PR4GK5AC130224		\$21,587
10173	CHEVROLET SUBURBAN 4WD	1GNZKLEG1AR282467		\$37,201
10257	2010 MIRAGE EN Balboa Trailer	5M3BE2422A1043235		\$53,610
11012	FORD CROWN VICTORIA FS-SDN (PPV)	2FABP7BV9BX168087		\$21,470
11015	FORD CROWN VICTORIA FS-SDN (PPV)	2FABP7BV9BX168090		\$21,470
11151	CHEVROLET SILVERADO 1500 CREW CAB 4WD P/U (PPV)	1GCPKPE37BF213080		\$26,388
11158	JEEP CHEROKEE 4WD	1J4RR4GG8BC690597		\$27,723
11160	JEEP CHEROKEE 4WD	1J4RR4GG6BC690596		\$27,723
11162	CHEVROLET TAHOE (PPV)	1GNLC2E0XBR320764		\$26,303
11163	CHEVROLET TAHOE (PPV)	1GNLC2E05BR318825		\$26,303
11164	CHEVROLET TAHOE (PPV)	1GNLC2E07BR321953		\$26,303
12153	FORD RAPTOR F-150 1/2T CREW CAB 4WD P/U	1FTFW1R60CFA97062		\$40,325
12156	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD LS (PPV)	1GNSK2E06CR309549		\$31,409
12157	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD LS (PPV)	1GNSK2E0XCR309442		\$31,409
12163	FORD F-350 1T SUPER CAB 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FT8X3BTXCEC12953		\$32,670
12165	JEEP CHEROKEE	1C4RJFAG1CC304525		\$27,350
12166	JEEP CHEROKEE	1C4RJFAG7CC333236		\$27,350
12251	2012 PJ TRAILER W/FOLD UP GATE	4P5U71219B2157614		\$0
13154	FORD EXPLORER 4WD	1FM5K8B85DGC53163		\$23,162

Equip ID	Description	VIN/Serial #	Equip Value	Vehicle Value
13155	FORD F-250 3/4T 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FT7W2BT7DEB14103		\$37,892
13156	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD (SSV)	1GNSK2E02DR309677		\$31,070
13158	FORD F-250 3/4T CREW CAB 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FT7W2BT9DEB14104		\$37,892
13159	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD	1GNSK2E04DR332944		\$31,785
13163	DODGE RAM 1500 ST 4WD P/U	1C6RR7KTXDS658696		\$23,348
13250	2013 PJ UTILITY TRAILER	3CVU81215D2502440		\$1,925
13256	2013 PJ TRAILER W/FOLD UP GATE	3CVU81212D2503979		\$0
13950	2013 YAMAHA GRIZZLY ATV	5Y4AM13Y5DA103048		\$8,399
13951	2013 YAMAHA GRIZZLY ATV	5Y4AM13Y5DA104099		\$8,399
14154	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD (PPV)	1FM5K8ARXEGB80013		\$27,075
14155	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD (PPV)	1FM5K8AR1EGB80014		\$27,075
14156	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD (PPV)	1FM5K8AR3EGB80015		\$27,075
14158	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD (SSV)	1GNSK2E01ER176623		\$32,508
14159	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD (SSV)	1GNSK2E06ER175452		\$32,508
14160	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD (SSV)	1GNSK2E0XER195767		\$32,508
14163	NISSAN ROGUE AWD	5N1AT2MV8EC790601		\$19,363
14166	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD (PPV)	1FM5K8AR8EGB80012		\$27,075
14167	FORD ECONOLINE 14-PASS WAGON	1FBNE3BL3EDA74453		\$24,544
14181	CHEVROLET TAHOE (PPV)	1GNLC2E01ER203790		\$30,025
14183	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD (SSV)	1GNSK2E01ER197861		\$32,506
14184	CHEVROLET TAHOE (PPV)	1GNLC2E00ER223755		\$30,491
14185	CHEVROLET TAHOE (PPV)	1GNLC2E0XER199478		\$30,491
14186	CHEVROLET TAHOE (PPV)	1GNLC2E05ER194575		\$30,491
15150	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD (PPV)	1GNSK2EC2FR304749		\$32,407
15151	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD (PPV)	1GNSK2EC9FR305090		\$32,407
15152	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD (PPV)	1GNSK2EC8FR304660		\$32,407
15153	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD (PPV)	1GNSK2EC7FR305007		\$32,407
15154	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD (PPV)	1GNSK2EC5FR305376		\$32,407
15155	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD (PPV)	1GNSK2EC2FR304783		\$32,407
15156	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD (SSV)	1GNSK3EC5FR292716		\$31,840
15157	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD (PPV)	1GNSK2EC3FR305019		\$32,407
15158	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD (PPV)	1GNSK2EC0FR306466		\$32,407
15159	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD (PPV)	1GNSK2ECXFR304563		\$32,407
15161	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD (PPV)	1GNSK2EC1FR306377		\$32,407
15162	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD (PPV)	1GNSK2EC8FR306280		\$32,407
15163	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD (SSV)	1GNSK3EC5FR293929		\$31,840
15164	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD (PPV)	1GNSK2EC1FR597804		\$32,408
15165	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD (PPV)	1GNSK2EC3FR596900		\$32,408
15166	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD (PPV)	1GNSK2EC5FR598955		\$32,408
15176	TOYOTA TUNDRA 4WD P/U (PPV)	5TFUY5F14FX456025		\$35,285
15177	TOYOTA TUNDRA 4WD P/U (PPV)	5TFUY5F12FX455519		\$35,285
15178	FORD F-550 4-DR SUPER DUTY 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FDUF5HT3FED31822		\$45,211
15179	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD (PPV)	1FM5K8AR4FGC51921		\$27,319
15251	2015 Crew Trailer	5FTEE1820F1000995		\$13,500
15252	2015 TRAILER	5FTEE1822F1000996		\$13,500
15252	2015 TRAILER	5FTEE1824F1000997		\$13,500
16158	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD (PPV)	1FM5K8AR5GGB97319		\$27,362
16159	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD (PPV)	1FM5K8AR1GGB97319		\$27,362
16160	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD (PPV)	1FM5K8AR3GGB97321		\$27,362

Equip ID	Description	VIN/Serial #	Equip Value	Vehicle Value
16162	FORD F-550 1.5T 4DR SUPER DUTY 4WD DIESEL P/U	1FDUF5HT8GEB97178		\$44,581
16171	FORD F-150 1/2T CREW CAB 4WD P/U	1FTEW1EF5GFB03168		\$31,368
16175	TOYOTA SIENNA 7-PASSENGER VAN	5TDJK3DC3GS129507		\$32,084
17152	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD (PPV)	1FM5K8ARXHGD07296		\$28,897
17153	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD (PPV)	1FM5K8AR1HGD07297		\$28,897
17154	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD (PPV)	1FM5K8AR3HGD07298		\$28,897
17155	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD (PPV)	1FM5K8AR5HGD07299		\$28,897
17156	FORD F 250 3/4T 2WD XTD CAB	1FT7X2A62HED94463		\$27,247
17417	CAT297D2 ROOK TACTICAL VEHICLE-COMPACTOR	BL700324	\$0	
18156	DODGE RAM 1500 1/2 T CREW CAB 4X4	1C6RR7KG8JS292123		\$26,180
18158	CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD (PPV)	1GNSKDECXJR363858		\$36,548
18161	FORD F-550 4X4 REGULAR CAB CHASSIS	1FDUF5HT7JDA03799		\$45,000
18166	DODGE RAM 1500 PROMASTER VAN	3C6TRVNGXJE153345		\$21,923
18168	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD (PPV)	1FM5K8AR4JGC56383		\$31,550
18169	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD (PPV)	1FM5K8AR6JGC56384		\$31,550
18170	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD (PPV)	1FM5K8AR2JGC56382		\$31,550
18171	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD PPV	1FM5K8AR9JGC76709		\$31,550
18172	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD (PPV)	1FM5K8AR5JGC76710		\$31,550
18173	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR	1FM5K8AR9JGC76712		\$31,550
18174	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD (PPV)	1FM5K8AR7JGC76708		\$31,550
18175	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD (PPV)	1FM5K8AR7JGC76711		\$31,550
18178	DODGE RAM 3500 CC 4X4 TRADESMAN	3C63R3CJ9JG412642		\$32,042
18179	DODGE RAM 3500 CC 4X4 TRADESMAN	3C63R3CJ3JG421675		\$32,042
18252	CARGOMATE BOX TRAILER	5NHURLT26JF800724		\$13,784
18254	ARGO BOX TRAILER	HFX6000816734		\$10,218
18653	ARGO AVENGER 8X8 RESPONDER (ATV)	2DGA0A0R8JNP42532	\$38,945	
18654	POLARIS RZR1000XP4	3NSVFE997JH479767	\$19,311	
19153	CHEVROLET TRAVERSE AWD	1GNEVFKW2KJ238948		\$30,710
19156	NISSAN COMPACT CARGO VAN	3N6CM0KN6KK691635		\$19,884
19157	TOYOTA TUNDRA	5TFUY5F10KX817387		\$41,435
19173	FORD EXPLORER POLICE AWD	1FM5K8AR6KGB55055		\$30,935
19174	FORD EXPLORER POLICE AWD	1FM5K8AR8KGB55056		\$30,935
19175	FORD EXPLORER POLICE AWD	1FM5K8ARXKGB55057		\$30,935
19182	DODGE RAM 2500 ST 4X4	3C6UR5CJ4KG600941		\$28,800
19184	DODGE RAM 2500 4X4 CREW CAB	3C6UR5CL5KG619290		\$39,987
19187	TOYOTA TUNDRA 4X4 DBL CAB	5TFUY5F10KX844377		\$39,710
19251	CARGOMATE TRAILER	5NHUEHZ24KB473992		\$7,633
20153	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD	1FM5K8AB0LGA97948		\$34,376
20154	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD	1FM5K8AB2LGA97949		\$34,376
20155	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD	1FM5K8AB9LGA97950		\$34,376
20156	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD	1FM5K8AB0LGA97951		\$34,376
20157	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD	1FM5K8AB2LGA97952		\$34,376
20158	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD	1FM5K8AB4LGA97953		\$34,376
20159	FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR AWD	1FM5K8AB6LGA97954		\$34,376
20160	FORD EXPEDITION 4X4	1FMJU1GT5LEA29477		\$37,951
20161	FORD EXPEDITION 4X4 XL	1FMJU1GT3LEA29476		\$37,951
20162	DODGE RAM 2500 TRADESMAN	3C6UR5CJ4LG140021		\$31,823
20163	DODGE RAM 2500 CC 4X4 PU	3C6UR5CL9LG146835		\$40,615
20164	DODGE RAM 2500 CC 4X4 PU	3C6UR5CL0LG146836		\$40,704

Equip ID	Description	VIN/Serial #	Equip Value	Vehicle Value
20167	FORD F-150 POLICE RESPONDER 4X4	1FTEW1P43LKE66551		\$34,574
20168	FORD F-150 POLICE RESPONDER 4X4	1FTEW1P45LKE66552		\$34,574
20169	FORD F-150 POLICE RESPONDER 4X4	1FTEW1P49LKE66554		\$34,574
20170	FORD F-150 POLICE RESPONDER 4X4	1FTEW1P42LKE66556		\$34,574
20171	FORD F-150 POLICE RESPONDER 4X4 XL SUPERCREW	1FTEW1P41LKE66550		\$34,574
20172	FORD F-150 POLICE RESPONDER XL 4X4 SUPERCREW	1FTEW1P47LKE66553		\$34,574
20173	FORD F-150 POLICE RESPONDER XL 4X4 SUPERCREW	1FTEW1P40LKE66555		\$34,574
20251	TRAILER-TANDEM AXLE SLED	2AALT20220A015622		\$5,000
20275	RIVER MASTER CUSTOM OPEN BOAT	RQC20607J920	\$60,000	
21150	FORD INTERCEPTOR AWD	1FM5K8AB9MGA07715		\$34,503
21151	FORD INTERCEPTOR AWD	1FM5K8AB0MGA07716		\$34,503
21152	FORD INTERCEPTOR AWD	1FM5K8AB7MGA07728		\$34,503
21153	FORD POLICE EXPLORER AWD	1FM5K8AB6MGA07722		\$34,503
21154	FORD POLICE EXPLORER	1FM5K8AB8MGA07723		\$34,503
21155	FORD POLICE EXPLORER AWD	1FM5K8AB2MGA07717		\$34,503
21156	FORD POLICE EXPLORER	1FM5K8AB2MGA07720		\$34,503
21157	FORD POLICE EXPLORER AWD	1FM5K8AB4MGA07721		\$34,503
21158	FORD POLICE EXPLORER AWD	1FM5K8ABXMGA07724		\$34,503
21159	FORD POLICE EXPLORER AWD	1FM5K8AB6MGA07719		\$34,503
21160	FORD POLICE EXPLORER AWD	1FM5K8AB1MGA07725		\$34,503
21161	FORD POLICE EXPLORER AWD	1FM5K8AB3MGA07726		\$34,503
21162	FORD POLICE EXPLORER AWD	1FM5K8AB4MGA07718		\$34,503
21163	FORD POLICE EXPLORER AWD	1FM5K8AB5MGA07727		\$34,503
21164	TOYOTA TUNDRA DBL CAB 8341	5TFUY5F13MX978173		\$43,103
21165	TOYOTA TUNDRA DBL CAB 8341	5TFUY5F11MX979368		\$43,103
21166	TOYOTA TUNDRA DBL CAB 8341	5TFUY5F10MX978177		\$43,103
21167	TOYOTA TUNDRA DBL CAB 8341	FTFUY5F17MX977026		\$43,103
87665	ATV 3 WHEELER	JH3TE0401HM301599	\$0	
87666	ATV 3 WHEELER	JH3TE0402HM302020	\$0	
87667	ATV 3 WHEELER	JH3TE0408HM300773	\$0	
98025	1998 FORD CROWN VICTORIA	2FAFP71W0WX156105		\$0
98275	1998 UNIQUE (Maxxum) I/O JET (boat)	UNQ9970AF798	\$0	
98276	1998 KOFFLER DRIFT BOAT	BKA00033A898	\$2,000	
99027	1999 FORD CROWN VICTORIA	2FAFP71W0XX201075		\$0
99164	1999 FORD VAN - SAR	1FBSS31L8XHB43615		\$0
76651	18' AREOWELD BOAT - SAR	AET100240676	\$6,386	
86275	1986 ALUMAWELD OUTBOARD JET	AWB10065A686	\$0	
87663	ALIMAR BOAT - SAR	AUC21400G787	\$0	
89250	SEASWIRL BT TRL	1MDCU4516KG	\$0	
89650	17' SEA SWIRL	BR0G04BH889	\$0	
97275	1997 POLARIS 10' PWC (boat)	PLE01008J697	\$0	
97276	1997 RED ZODIAC JET	XDC8352JL798	\$0	
98251	1998 AMERICAN AWRSP Trailer	1A9RS1510W1102026		\$0
98252	1998 SHORELANDER Trailer	1MDH1MJ13WA999055		\$0
98253	Sholander Trailer			\$0
99256	1999 SOTAR 13' self bailing inflatable			\$0
99254	1999 Wheeless Piggyback Trailer			\$0
99257	1999 BAKER Trailer fuel trailer	47ADC101XS0061227		\$0
99258	1999 20' Siuslaw Quad Trailer			\$0

Equip ID	Description	VIN/Serial #	Equip Value	Vehicle Value
99259	1999 BIG TEX "50LA" Trailer			\$0
99451	KUBOTA TRACTOR/LOADER	50509		\$21,428
14653	TYMCO 600-BAH STREET SWEEPER	516M1DB28EH216847		\$217,420
17650	TYMCO STREET SWEEPER	516M1DB29HH222208		\$245,935
09597	BAE SYSTEMS RJ-31 ARMORED RESCUE VEHICLE	ABG210223FF590385		\$0
12651	TENNANT S30 SP SWEEPER	S30-3538		\$47,254
	2017 – ROOK tactical vehicle manufactured by Ring			\$262,000
94253	TILT BED TRAILER 7X12	039409		\$1,220
07400	2007 JD TRACK LOADER	T0322TF144310	\$42,935	T -/
00500	JOHN DEERE 450H TRACTOR	T0450HX888551	\$76,455	
01652	JD 455 TRACTOR	M00455C091570	\$8,990	
09500	CAT D8T CRAWLER TRACTOR	KPZ03050	\$575,689	
14450	JOHN DEERE 6105R TRACTOR W/ TIGER SIDE FLAIL	1L06105RAEK815541	\$108,901	
14451	MOWER JOHN DEERE 6105R TRACTOR W/ TIGER SIDE FLAIL MOWER	1L06105RHEK815543	\$108,901	
14452	JOHN DEERE 6105R TRACTOR W/ TIGER SIDE FLAIL MOWER	1L06105RAEK815510	\$108,901	
14453	JOHN DEERE 6105R TRACTOR W/ TIGER SIDE FLAIL MOWER	1L06105RCEK815531	\$108,901	
74450	JD 401B WHEEL TRACTOR	207583	\$5,352	
91655	KUBOTA TRACTOR	B2150D50430/L46888/10663	\$9,700	
92450	KUBOTA TRACTOR	80228	\$17,250	
95500	CAT D-3 TRACTOR	6SL0-1275	\$49,161	
98453	425 TRACTOR	M00425A050139	\$7,144	
98500	CAT D-5 TRACTOR	3DR00357	\$117,470	
00250	TRAIL KING FB TRAILER	1TKC02420YM080188		\$15,695
00251	TRAILMAX WATER TRAILER	1G9KS2621YA065541		\$7,144
00255	2000 GREAT DANE TRAILER	1PNV482B7YH227178		\$14,500
00256	2000 HYUNDAI TRAILER	3H3V321C0YT111019		\$13,000
02250	TRAIL KING FLATBED TRAILR	1TKC024272M108902		\$16,940
02251	14' CARGO TRAILER	16HPB14262U027295		\$4,795
06250	14' TRAILER	16HPB16236U047099		\$5,423
06251	TRAILER	1TKC028336M082968		\$27,327
06252	CARGO TRAILER	4RACS12206N040146		\$0
07250	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W4836471041021		\$68,869
07251	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W4836671041022		\$69,016
07252	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W4836871041023		\$69,016
07253	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W4836X71041024		\$69,016
07254	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W4836171041025		\$69,016
07255	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W4836371041026		\$69,016
07256	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W4836571041027		\$69,016
07257	LOAD TRAIL TA AXLE TRAILER Carhauler	4ZECF202271041335		\$3,695
08250	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W4836681041037		\$74,541
08251	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W4836881041038		\$74,541
08252	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W4836X81041039		\$74,541
08253	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W4836681041040		\$74,541
08254	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W4836881041041		\$74,541
08255	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W4836181041041		\$74,541

Equip ID	Description	VIN/Serial #	Equip Value	Vehicle Value
08256	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W4836981041047		\$74,541
08257	2008 TRAIL KING Trailer	1TKC028378M045876		\$33,500
09250	2009 Brenner TankTrailer	10BAB74329F0C1787		\$91,350
09251	2009 EAGLE TRAILER	184BU14209C008379		\$2,850
10250	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W4836XA1041001		\$69,906
10251	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W48361A1041002		\$69,906
10252	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W48363A1041003		\$69,906
10253	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W48365A1041004		\$69,906
10254	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W48367A1041005		\$69,906
10255	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W48369A1041006		\$69,906
10256	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W48360A1041007		\$69,906
10259	2010 BIG TEX TRAILER	16VDX1021A2H50119		\$6,550
12250	2012 PJ TRAILER	3CVCC2025C2175015		\$4,495
13251	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W48365D1041038		\$89,815
13252	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W48367D1041039		\$89,815
13253	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W48363D1041040		\$89,815
13254	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W48365D1041041		\$89,815
13255	IMCO 48' SW TRAILER	1M9W48367D1041042		\$89,815
13257	2013 SINGLE AXLE TRAILER	1P9BS2152DB647265		\$2,845
14250	NON-METERED MOWER TRAILER	OR91644		\$5,895
14251	NON-METERED OUTLAW GATOR TRAILER	1L9BU1019E3428838		\$2,880
14252	2014 GREAT NORTHERN TRAILER	5VKBF1628ES007626		\$4,435
14253	2014 TRAILER 18' TILTBED W/STAT	5VKBT1829ES007625		\$6,020
14254	2014 SNAKE RIVER TRAILER	5PTBD1011E1021333		\$4,650
15250	TRAIL KING FLATBED ROLL OFF TRAILER	1TKC0282XFM105864		\$41,954
15254	TRAIL KING TILT TRAILER	1TKC02822FR126260		\$29,693
15255	TRAIL KING TILT TRAILER	1TKC02824FR126261		\$29,693
15256	TRAIL KING TILT TRAILER	1TKC02826FR126262		\$29,693
15257	TRAIL KING TILT TRAILER	1TKC02828FR126263		\$29,693
16250	2016 AIR-TOW TRAILER	512DF19TXGC104261		\$14,561
17250	2017 TRAILMAX TRAILER	5UCPT2627HA003171		\$13,858
18250	NON-METERED "BIG TEX" DUMP TRAILER	16VDX1222J4096200		\$6,742
18251	NON-METERED TRAIL KING LOW BOY TRAILER	1TKJ05234JM105426		\$116,887
19250	FELLING TRAILER FOR SKID STEER	5FTCE2429K1002385		\$10,155
20253	TRAIL KING FLATBED TRAILER 3-AXLE	1TKC03531LR023880		\$38,473
20254	TRAIL KING FLAT BED TRAILER 3-AXLE	1TKC03533LR023881		\$38,473
20650	VERMEER VAC-TRON VACUUM TRAILER	5HZG16215LK002261		\$74,393
21250	PJ CARHAULER 2 AXLE TILT TRAILER	3CVT61625M2610531		\$6,583
21251	PJ TRAILER UL14, DOVETAIL W/FOLD-UP GATE	3CVUL1422M2612947		\$4,472
21252	FELLING TRAILER	5FTCE2625M9004426		13251
68251	HOMEMADE TILT TRAILER			\$200
77251	ACRO LEACH TRAILER	5435		\$13,600
85251	1985 AZTEC FLAT BED TRAILER	1AZBM1A11F10163273		\$13,000
91251	CBE PUP TRAILER	1B9AA1325MP003427		\$18,400
91251	CBE PUP TRAILER	1B9AD1325MP003430		\$18,400
91253	CBE PUP TRAILER	1B9AB1327MP003431		\$18,400
91265	1991 TRAILER FOR FISH-TITE BOAT	1ZE1DEV13MAP25676		\$529
91266	BARBELL 7000 GAL STAINLESS STEEL TANK TRAILER	4BUBFE1B4MB913192		\$20,075
92250	ORE-WEST PUP TRAILER	1W9ED1320NM168205		\$18,375

Equip ID	Description	VIN/Serial #	Equip Value	Vehicle Value	
92251	ORE-WEST PUP TRAILER	1W9ED1322NM168206		\$18,375	
92253	8X18 TANDEM TRAILER	OR52792		\$10,296	
94250	EGRBR FLATBED TRAILER	112TEV309RL041569		\$13,873	
94251	GENERAL TRAILER SINGLE	1G9TAP044RA008010		\$51,105	
94252	GENERAL TRAILER SINGLE	1G9TAP046RA008011		\$51,105	
96256	1996 16' Utility Trailer - SAR	16HPB1622TU003557		\$0	
97250	TILT BED TRAILER 12X6	049725		\$900	
97251	WELLS CARGO 16X7 TRLR	1WC200E26V4029146		\$5,676	
97253	BRENNER TRANSPORT TRAILER	10BAB7421VM0M1172		\$44,500	
97254	2001 BAKER TRAILER	47AVA191310061310		\$0	
97255	1997 EZ LOADER TRAILER	1ZFAAMNGXVA030958		\$0	
97256	1997 Pioneer PupTrailer	1P98D3511US075168		\$12,000	
97652	LEEBOY TAR POT	866		\$5,750	
97653	LEEBOY TAR POT	863		\$5,750	
99253	CLEMENT END-DUMP TRLR	1C9BB33B3XM110930		\$0	
E224988	TILT BED TANDEM				
E225024	TRAILERS	1S9FS1620CS357035			
E225042	2004 STURDYBUILT TRAILER	1S9FS2026CS357085		\$0	
E233878	UTILITY TRAILER	1S9FS1825ES357001		\$3,650	
E251088	2011 IRON EAGLE TRAILER	5L6BA10A8BF000011		\$1,250	
E251089	2010 BLAZER TRAILER	5NHUBL620AT427486		\$0	
18651	JOHN DEERE 3039R COMPACT UTILITY TRACTOR		\$37,141	·	
05164	DODGE CARAVAN 7-PASS VAN	1D4GP25E55B311254	,	\$16,711	
05165	DODGE CARAVAN 7-PASS VAN	1D4GP25E75B311255		\$16,711	
06158	DODGE CARAVAN 7-PASS VAN	1D4GP25E76B622122		\$15,911	
06159	DODGE CARAVAN 7-PASS VAN	1D4GP25E96B622123		\$15,911	
06160	DODGE CARAVAN 7-PASS VAN	1D4GP25E06B622124		\$15,911	
09167	FORD ECONOLINE E-250S 12-PASS VAN	1FBNE31L79DA59347		\$20,890	
09169	FORD ECONOLINE E-350S 15-PASS VAN	1FBSS31L09DA59346		\$24,547	
12167	DODGE GRAND CARAVAN 7-PASS VAN	2C4RDGCG4CR253541		\$16,900	
15183	CHEVROLET EXPRESS 2500 3-DOOR VAN	1GCWGFCF6F1281653		\$23,010	
18160	DODGE GRAND CARAVAN	2C4RDGBG0JR340366		\$22,318	
19165	DODGE GRAND CARAVAN SE	2C4RDGBG6K710026		\$23,115	
19170	DODGE GRAND CARAVAN SE	2C4RDGBG4KR710025		\$23,115	
96102	VOLVO WATER TRK	4V5JCBGF4TR850408		\$103,604	
00950	ENVIRO COVER DEPLOYER	2D022068981299D18		\$49,900	
01176A	2001 FORD 1/2T PU EXTD	2FTZX17221CA62087		\$5,971	
01252	8X14 STUMP GRIND TRLR	1S9FS1427Z1S357108	\$3,915	73,371	
04450	CAT 420D BACKHOE	CAT0420DKBLN10918	\$79,306		
04700A	SOIL COMPACTOR ROLLER	SLBRC00Z311CV038	\$15,000		
05457A	TIGER BENGAL BRUTE LRS MOWER ATTACHMENT FOR 05-457	FL50MBG26	\$42,378		
05651	2005 6X6 Ranger	4XARF50A95D7364		\$11,625	
06652	2006 RANGER 6X6 EFI	4XARF68A16D030607		\$11,370	
06656 SWEEPSTER H84KDP2BOR TOW BEHIND ROAD SWEEPER		0634104		\$29,570	
07278	2007 N RIVER Trapper I/O JET (boat)	NRBF1066D707	\$0		
08179	FORD ESCAPE 4WD XLS	1FMCU92ZX8KD15126	70	\$16,139	
08173	2008 MRAP 4X4	1HTWEADR98J699163	\$0	710,133	
08651	2008 TCM FORK LIFT	A2H501693	\$0		

Equip ID	Description	Description VIN/Serial #		Vehicle Value
09650	SUPERIOR BROOM SWEEPER	809884	\$42,950	
09652	KINCAID STRAW BLOWER	SBA0905012	\$6,487	
09825	CONCRETE PUMP WITH HOSE PACKAGE (100')	3.0.9.1.2893	\$49,028	
09950	MONROE SANDER	09-09-7427	\$24,718	
09951	MONROE SANDER	09-09-7428	\$24,718	
12750	2012 CHAMPION COMPRESSOR	DM025562	\$2,595	
12950	SNOW DOG SNOW PLOW	16020640/16061152	\$4,565	
14651	CIMLINE 230 MAGMA CRACK SEALER	1G9241523EM119017		\$50,713
14655	PIPEHUNTER 72735 CULVERT CLEANER	1T9P01623EP391974		\$88,675
15650	FREIGHTLINER PAINT STRIPER	1FVFCYCYXFHGD9971		\$349,557
15651	CAT 725C ARTICULATED TRUCK	CAT0725CETFB00673	\$336,481	
15652	HYSTER H50FT FORKLIFT	P177V03648N	\$38,228	
16650	FLOOR SCRUBBER 30" DISK	264-30FD-SN94041	\$9,495	
16950	VER-MAC SOLAR MESSAGE BOARD	259US3118GS132203	\$14,940	
16951	VER-MAC PROPANE MESSAGE BOARD	2S9US311XGS132204	\$14,940	
16952	ASPHALT ZIPPER W/TRAILER	AZ0204	\$152,490	
17652	SWEEPSTER TOW-BEHIND SWEEPER TBH7P2BOR	1733052	\$31,530	
17850	JOHN DEERE TRACTOR W/ 54 DEEP MOWER DECK	1M0X590EEHM123524	\$6,477	
17851	KUBOTA F3990 MOWER/60" REAR DISCHARGE BLOWER	21481 -21711258 -11376	\$25,725	
18180	CHEVROLET TAHOE	1GNSKDEC5JR222566		\$36,452
18655	CAT EXCAVATOR	CATM315FJF4D00638	\$293,900	
19101	FORD F-450 4X4 CHASSIS CAB DRW	1FD0X4HT6KEG09483	· · · ·	\$46,702
19102	FORD F-450 CHASSIS CAB DRW 4X2	1FDTF4GY2KDA24239		\$33,777
19190	FORD F-150 CREW CAB 4X4	1FTFW1E56KKF32962		\$35,007
19191	FORD F-550 4X4 FLATBED SD CC DRW	1FD0W5HTXKEF23697		\$63,543
19192	DODGE RAM 2500 CC 4X4 PU	3C6UR5CLXKG641964		\$40,075
20100	KENWORTH T270 DRY BOX TRUCK	2NKHHM6X5LM417062		\$89,189
20101	KENWORTH T440 W/SUMMIT SERVICE BODY	3BKBHJ7X0LF419701		\$239,761
20101A	TRAILBLAZER 325 EFI WELDER/GENERATOR	MK420041R	\$0	T = /:
20150	CHEVROLET EXPRESS 3500 EXTD WB VAN	1GAZGNFG1L1175286	7 -	\$29,661
20151	CHEVROLET EXPRESS VAN	1GAZGNFG4L1176609		\$29,661
20152	TOYOTA TUNDRA 4X4 DOUBLE CAB	5TFUY5F18LX914774		\$40,251
20174	FORD TRANSIT T250 LWB RWD VAN	1FTBR1Y81LKB39464		\$30,174
20174	NISSAN NVP PASSENGER VAN	5BZBF0AA0LN851947		\$34,815
20177	INTERNATIONAL SEMI-TRUCK Rental	35251 07 (1021(051547)		\$0
20252	CARGOMATE ECONO HAULER WEDGE	5NHUEHT21LB477668		\$7,739
20452	JOHN DEERE 310SL BACKHOE LOADER	1T0310SLCLF388660	\$109,327	77,733
20652	CATERPILLAR SKID STEER LOADER	CAT0246DEKC601013	\$51,685	
20654		1G92M1521LM119093	\$66,163	
	CIMLINE M2 CRACK SEALER			
73659 74951	JACOB SWEEPER HIWAY SANDER	10060073 55601	\$4,060 \$3,672	
78951	PH PATCH BX 4YD	3352T 1MDBJGW29HE317929	\$10,771 \$0	
87252	SHORE BOAT TRL - SAR			
87451	JACOBSON MOWER	70520 1746	\$30,922	
90400	CASE 2 YARD ITC	JAK0021229	\$63,886	ćc 750
91110	1991 INTL TRACTOR TRUCK	1HSHANGN5MH365691	674 700	\$6,750
91651	GRIZZLY PACKER	91378	\$71,730	
91656	MOBILE DRILL/AU	89182	\$8,425	
92255	12X6 DRILL TRLR	5246	\$1,195	

Equip ID	Description	VIN/Serial #	Equip Value	Vehicle Value
94413	1994 HUMVEE		\$0	
96104	1996 DODGE FLATBED	3B6MF36W9TS708516		\$0
98108	FREIGHTLINER SMALL OIL DISTRIBUTOR TRUCK	1FV6HJBAXWHA26640	\$41,748	

\$13,869,002 \$25,940,122

POLICY INFORMATION

Description Term Company

Crime 07/01/2021 - 07/01/2022 Travelers Cas & Surety Co of AM

NAMED INSURED

Named Insured: Lane County

CRIME

EMPLOYEE DISHONESTY

Limit 1,000,000

Deductible Per Occurrence 25,000

FORGERY OR ALTERATION

Limit 1,000,000

Deductible Per Occurrence 25,000

THEFT, DISAPPEARANCE & DESTRUCTION

Inside the Premises Limit 1,000,000
Inside Deductible Per Occurrence 25,000

ROBBERY & SAFE BURGLARY

Outside the Premises Limit 1,000,000

Outside the Premises Deductible Per 25,000

Occurrence

occurrence

COMPUTER FRAUD

Limit 1,000,000

Deductible 25,000

ADDITIONAL COVERAGES

Coverage	Limit	Deductible Per Occurrence
Public Employee Faithful Performance	Included	
Money Orders and Counterfeit Paper Currency	1,000,000	25,000
Computer Program & Elect Data Restoration Exp	250,000	5,000
Funds Transfer Fraud	1,000,000	25,000
Claims Expense	5,000	0

POLICY INFORMATION

Description Term Company

Excess Casualty 07/01/2021 - 07/01/2022 Vantapro Specialty Insurance

NAMED INSURED

Named Insured: Lane County

EXCESS CASUALTY

COVERAGES/LIMITS

Coverage	Limit	Self-Insured Retention
General Liability		
Each Occurrence Limit	\$10,000,000	\$1,000,000
Each Employee Limit (Employee Benefits)	\$10,000,000	
Unmanned Aircraft Sublimit	\$2,000,000	
General Aggregate Limit	\$12,000,000	
 Products-Completed Operations Hazard Aggregate Limit 	\$10,000,000	
Damage to Premises Rented to You Limit	\$100,000	
Law Enforcement Liability		
Each Law Enforcement Wrongful Act Limit	\$10,000,000	\$1,000,000
Aggregate Limit	\$12,000,000	
Public Officials Liability		
Each Public Officials Wrongful Act Limit	\$10,000,000	\$1,000,000
Aggregate Limit	\$12,000,000	
Employment Practices Liability		
Each Employment Practices Wrongful Act Limit	\$10,000,000	\$1,000,000
Aggregate Limit	\$12,000,000	
Automobile Liability		
Each Accident Limit	\$10,000,000	\$1,000,000

FORMS OR SPECIAL CONDITIONS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO:

Form Name

Public Risk Special Excess Retained Limit Coverage Form Declarations

Named Insured as Self-Insurer

Public Risk Special Excess Retained Limit Coverage Form

Provision for Reimbursement of Defense Costs

Exclusion-Marijuana

Exclusion—Communicable Disease and Infectious Agent

Unmanned Aircraft Exclusion—With Exception for Designated Unmanned Aircraft

Public Crisis Event Coverage

Oregon Amendatory Endorsement

Disclosure Pursuant to Terrorism Risk Insurance Act

Policy Changes—Public Housing Authorities Coverage

POLICY CHANGES – PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY COVERAGE

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

PUBLIC RISK SPECIAL EXCESS RETAINED LIMIT COVERAGE FORM

It is agreed that this Policy is amended as follows:

SECTION II – EXCLUSIONS, 13. **Designated Activities or Operations**, Paragraph g., Public Housing Authorities is deleted in its entirety.

POLICY INFORMATION

Description Term Company

Excess Liability 07/01/2021 - 07/01/2022 HDI Global Specialty SE

NAMED INSURED

Named Insured: Lane County

EXCESS LIABILITY

COVERAGES/LIMITS

Coverage Limit Self-Insured Retention
Excess Liability Each Occurrence 10,000,000 Vantapro Specialty

UNDERLYING LIABILITY

Coverage Company Eff Date Exp Date Each Occurrence

General Liability, Law Enforcement Liability, Public Officials Liability,

Employment Practices Liability, Vantapro Specialty Insurance

Automobile Liability Company 7/1/2020 7/1/2021 10,000,000

FORMS OR SPECIAL CONDITIONS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO:

Form Name

Network Adjusters Claim Notice

Commercial Follow Form Excess Liability Declarations

Commercial Excess Liability Policy

Excess Coverage Limitation Endorsement

Exclusion—Access or Disclosure of Confidential or Personal Information and Data Related Liability

Exclusion—Cross Suits

Exclusion—Unmanned Aircraft

Exclusion—Communicable Disease

Exclusion of Punitive Damages Related to Certified Act of Terrorism (if TRIA is purchased)

Policyholder Disclosure Notice of Terrorism Insurance Coverage

U.S. "OFAC" Advisory Notice To Policyholders

Sanction and Limitation Exclusion Clause

Service of Suits Clause

Privacy Notice

POLICY INFORMATION

Description Term Company

Professional Liability (C) 07/01/2021 - 07/01/2022 Physicians Mutual Insurance Company

NAMED INSURED

Named Insured: Lane County Federally Qualified Health Center

MED MAL GAP

GENERAL COVERAGE INFORMATION

Coverage Type Commercial General Liability

Occurrence/Claims Made Claims Made

COVERAGE/LIMITS

Coverage	Limit	Deductible
Healthcare Professional Liability	1,000,000	
Healthcare Professional Liability Aggregate	5,000,000	
Retroactive date:	1-1-2019	
Peer Review Liability	1,000,000	
Peer Review Liability Aggregate	5,000,000	
Disciplinary Proceeding Defense Reimbursement Each Investigation	50,000	
Disciplinary Proceeding Defense Reimbursement Annual Aggregate	100,000	
Commercial General Liability	1,000,000	
Commercial General Liability Aggregate	5,000,000	
Commercial General Liability Retroactive Date	1-1-2019	
Damage to Rented Premises	1,000,000	
Employee Benefit Liability	1,000,000	
Employee Benefit Liability Aggregate	5,000,000	
Employee Benefit Liability Retroactive Date:	1-1-2019	
Medical Expense - Each Injured Person	25,000	
Excess Liability	2,000,000	
Excess Liability Aggregate	2,000,000	
Excess Liability Retroactive Date	1-1-2019	

Coverage	Limit	Deductible
Pollution and Mold Liability	500,000	
Pollution and Mold Liability Aggregate	500,000	
Limited Sexual Misconduct or Sexual Activity	1,000,000	
Limited Sexual Misconduct or Sexual Activity Aggregate	1,000,000	
Limited Sexual Misconduct or Sexual Activity Retroactive Date	1-1-2019	

FORMS OR SPECIAL CONDITIONS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO:

Form Name

Certificate Of Insurance

Oregon Amendatory Endorsement For E-Md® Insurance Coverage

E-Md® Insurance Endorsement

Oregon Mandatory Endorsement

Amended Definition Of Employee

Healthcare Facility Professional And General Liability Insurance Policy

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

■ **DISCLOSURE** This is a convenient coverage summary, not a legal contract. Please refer to the actual policies quoted for specific terms, conditions, limitations and exclusions that will govern. In the event of a difference the policy will prevail. In all cases, the terms and conditions of the policy apply and supersede any statements contained in this document.

This section is intended to provide simple explanations of common insurance terms and is for illustrative purposes only. Policies may contain specific definitions of the following terms that could differ, perhaps in a material way, from the explanation presented here. Only definitions provided in the policy govern coverage."

In evaluating your exposures to loss, we have depended upon information provided by you. If there are other areas that need to be evaluated prior to binding coverage, please bring these areas to our attention. Should any of your exposures change after coverage is bound, such as new operations, hiring employees in additional states, buying more property, etc., please let us know so proper coverage(s) can be discussed.

- AUTHORIZED ADMITTED INSURERS An authorized or admitted insurer has been authorized to do business in the state of Oregon. When an authorized Oregon insurance company becomes insolvent and is liquidated by a court order, the Oregon Insurance Guarantee Fund will pay covered claims against insurers that were licensed to do business in Oregon at the time of the insolvency. The guaranty funds will not pay any claim the insurance company would not have paid. Claims are paid according to the terms of the original insurance policy.
- NON-ADMITTED INSURERS If your policy charges surplus lines taxes then it is written with a non-admitted insurer. A non-admitted insurer means the contract will be registered and delivered as a surplus line coverage under the insurance code of the state. It will not be issued by a company regulated by the State Insurance Commissioner and will not be protected by any State Guaranty Fund Law.
- EXPOSURES This presentation is based upon exposures to loss that currently exist and that were made known to the agency. Values used were those presented by you and should be carefully reviewed and/or appraised for accuracy. All changes to exposures must be reported by you in order that proper coverage may be modified. Additional coverages may be available.
- HIGHER LIMITS Please note that higher limits may be available either through the existing policy or through umbrella coverage. Please contact our office should you wish to purchase higher limits.
- NAMED INSUREDS Partnerships and joint ventures are not automatically included unless listed. Certain responsibilities or duties fall upon the first Named Insured under the proposed insurance contract:
 - Pay all premiums, including audit premiums. Receive all return or refund premiums,
 - May cancel the policy by delivering advance notice, receive written notice of cancellation or non-renewal from the Insurer.
 - Make changes in the terms of the policy subject to Insurer consent,
 - Keep records of information needed for premium computation,
 - Request information about claims or occurrences from the Insurer
- ORDINANCE OR LAW COVERAGE, pays for loss or damage (if building property is damaged by a covered cause of loss) caused by the enforcement of any ordinance or law requiring demolition of undamaged portions, to remove certain materials such as asbestos, or the increased cost of construction to rebuild with superior construction materials as mandated.

■ CO-INSURANCE

A policy may contain a coinsurance clause requiring that the limit of coverage be a minimum percentage (usually 80%) of the insurable value of your property. If the amount of insurance carried is less than what is required by this clause, any claim payment may be reduced by the same percentage as the deficiency. For example, covered property worth \$100,000 may require a minimum of 80%, or \$80,000, of coverage for compliance with the policy's coinsurance requirement. If only \$60,000 of coverage is carried (25% less than the required \$80,000), then any loss payment would be reduced by 25%.

■ CONTRACTS Occasionally, in the course of your business operations, you may sign leases, contracts, or other agreements that transfer serious financial obligations to you. We suggest you have your attorney or CPA review the contracts and let us know of any changes necessary in your insurance program to properly treat these exposures.

- CERTIFICATES We are often asked to provide certification of your business insurance coverages to lenders, landlords, vendors, contractors, etc. Many of these requests require modified coverage or coverage provisions to the policies. The Department of Insurance may not have approved your insurance company to modify the coverage form as requested by various entities.
- **COMPENSATION** We are compensated for our services by way of commissions from insurance providers on an individual account basis. In addition to commissions we may earn additional compensation from our insurance carriers. These arrangements are contingent upon a variety of factors spanning multiple years or specific periods of time and they may not occur every year. Consequently, calculating the effect of your premium in these arrangements would be challenging. Please let us know if you have any questions regarding our compensation and we will be glad to address them.
- MINIMUM EARNED PREMIUM A minimum earned premium endorsement can be attached to either a flat charge policy or an adjustable policy. In either case, this amount is the LEAST that will be retained by the insurance company once the policy goes into effect. The amount retained would be the GREATER of the actual earned premium whether calculated on a pro-rate or short rate basis or the minimum earned premium.
- MINIMUM AND DEPOSIT This is the amount of premium due. Although the policy is subject to adjustment based on the rate per exposure unit, under no circumstances will the annual earned premium be less than the minimum premium. Therefore, the policy may generate an additional premium on audit, but not a return.
- FLAT CANCELLATIONS Surplus Lines Insurance Companies normally do not allow flat cancellations. Once the policy is in effect, some premium will be fully earned.
- WHAT IS AN AUDIT? Policies which use fluctuating values as the exposure basis, i.e.: payroll or sales, are subject to an audit. The company may visit your business to examine your records or ask you to complete a voluntary "mail in" audit. If at the time of the audit your exposures are different from what you estimated at the time your policy was written, you will receive a return premium credit or an additional premium billing.
- If you subcontract any work, it is essential that the subcontractor provide you with a Certificate of Insurance indicating that insurance coverage is in place for General Liability, Workers Compensation, and Automobile Liability. If at the time of audit you do not have evidence of insurance from your subcontractors, you will be charged an additional premium for the payroll of the subcontractor on your policies. We recommend you require subcontractors to carry insurance via a contract.
- Audits that generate an additional premium are due upon receipt. It is important that you review audits as soon as you receive them and advise us of any discrepancies in the exposures immediately so that we may inform the insurance carrier. If payment of the audit is not received by the insurance company on a timely basis, your coverage may be canceled and could adversely affect the future placement of insurance coverage. We recommend that you review the actual exposures as compared to your estimated exposures quarterly and advise us of any significant variance.
- **EXECUTIVE LIABILITY** Standard liability policies exclude coverage liability arising out of executive decisions. If your insurance program does not currently include such coverage (Employment Practices Liability, Directors & Officers Liability, Fiduciary Liability), we strongly recommend that you contact us regarding purchasing coverage.
- PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY Standard liability policies exclude coverage for professional services. If your insurance program does not currently include such coverage, we strongly recommend that you contact us regarding purchasing coverage.
- CLAIMS MADE POLICIES When coverage is renewed with a different carrier it's extremely important that continuity of coverage is maintained as well as reporting any known incidents to your current carrier prior to the expiration.

COMPENSATION DISCLOSURE

Compensation. In addition to the commissions or fees received by us for assistance with the placement, servicing, claims handling, or renewal of your insurance coverages, other parties, such as excess and surplus lines brokers. wholesale brokers, reinsurance intermediaries, underwriting managers and similar parties, some of which may be owned in whole or in part by Brown & Brown, Inc., may also receive compensation for their role in providing insurance products or services to you pursuant to their separate contracts with insurance or reinsurance carriers. That compensation is derived from your premium payments. Additionally, it is possible that we, or our corporate parents or affiliates, may receive contingent payments or allowances from insurers based on factors which are not clientspecific, such as the performance and/or size of an overall book of business produced with an insurer. We generally do not know if such a contingent payment will be made by a particular insurer, or the amount of any such contingent payments, until the underwriting year is closed. That compensation is partially derived from your premium dollars, after being combined (or "pooled") with the premium dollars of other insureds that have purchased similar types of coverage. We may also receive invitations to programs sponsored and paid for by insurance carriers to inform brokers regarding their products and services, including possible participation in company-sponsored events such as trips, seminars, and advisory council meetings, based upon the total volume of business placed with the carrier you select. We may, on occasion, receive loans or credit from insurance companies. Additionally, in the ordinary course of our business, we may receive and retain interest on premiums you pay from the date we receive them until the date of premiums are remitted to the insurance company or intermediary. In the event that we assist with placement and other details of arranging for the financing of your insurance premium, we may also receive a fee from the premium finance company.

If an intermediary is utilized in the placement of coverage, the intermediary may or may not be owned in whole or part by Brown & Brown, Inc. or its subsidiaries. Brown & Brown entities operate independently and are not required to utilize other companies owned by Brown & Brown, Inc., but routinely do so. In addition to providing access to the insurance company, the Wholesale Insurance Broker/Managing General Agent may provide additional services including, but not limited to: underwriting; loss control; risk placement; coverage review; claims coordination with insurance company; and policy issuance. Compensation paid for those services is derived from your premium payment, which may on average be 15% of the premium you pay for coverage, and may include additional fees charged by the intermediary.

<u>Questions and Information Requests</u>. Should you have any questions, or require additional information, please contact this office at 800-344-5581 or, if you prefer, submit your question or request online at http://www.bbinsurance.com/customeringuiry

AM BEST RATING DISCLOSURE

A.M. Best's ratings are independent opinions, based on a comprehensive quantitative and qualitative evaluation, of a company's balance sheet strength, operating performance and business profile. They are not a warranty of a company's financial strength and ability to meet either its obligations to policyholders or its financial obligations.

Financial Strength Ratings provide an opinion of an insurer's financial strength and ability to meet ongoing obligations to policyholders. The following table outlines the rating scale and associated descriptions:

Secure		Vulnerable	
A++, A+	Superior	B, B-	Fair
A, A-	Excellent	C++, C+	Marginal
B++, B+	Very Good	C, C-	Weak
	·	D	Poor
		E	Under Regulatory Supervision
		F	In Liquidation
		S	Rating Suspended

To enhance the usefulness of these ratings, A.M. Best assigns each letter rated (A++ through D) insurance company a **Financial Size Category** (FSC). The FSC is designed to provide a convenient indicator of the size of a company in terms of its statutory surplus and related accounts. The following table outlines the financial size categories:

FSC	Adjusted Policyholders Surplus
1	Less than 1
П	1 to 2
Ш	2 to 5
IV	5 to 10
V	10 to 25
VI	25 to 50
VII	50 to 100
VIII	100 to 250

FSC	Adjusted Policyholders Surplus
IX	250 to 500
Х	500 to 750
ΧI	750 to 1,000
XII	1,000 to 1,250
XIII	1,250 to 1,500
XIV	1,500 to 2,000
XV	Greater than 2,000

Note: Ranges are in millions of U.S. Dollars

COMMON POLICY EXCLUSIONS

Below is a list of standard exclusions that are found in most policies but are not limited to the following lists. Some of these exclusions can be removed or modified. Upon receipt of your policy please refer to the policy provisions for the details of these exclusions and any other terms and conditions.

PROPERTY EXCLUSIONS:

Flood, Surface Water, Tidal Waves
Earth Movement
Electrical Disturbance, unless fire ensues
Wear & Tear
Mysterious Disappearance
Mechanical Breakdown
Explosion of Steam Boilers

War, Military, or Governmental Action Nuclear Hazard

Mold/Pollution/Asbestos

Vacancy Clause

INLAND MARINE EXCLUSIONS

Flood, Surface Water, Tidal Waves Earth Movement Wear & Tear Mysterious Disappearance War, Military, or Governmental Action Nuclear Hazard Mold/Pollution/Asbestos

BOILER EXCLUSIONS

Earth Movement Flood, Surface Water, Tidal Waves Wear & Tear Indirect result of an accident to an object War, Military, or Governmental Action Nuclear Hazard Mold/Pollution/Asbestos

CRIME EXCLUSIONS:

Fraudulent Acts by Insured or Partners Voluntary Surrender of Property Loss discovered by inventory Social Engineering

GENERAL LIABILITY EXCLUSIONS

Bodily Injury to Employees Nuclear Hazard, War Aircraft Watercraft over 26' in Length Intentional or Illegal Acts Employment Related Practices Professional Services Mold/Pollution/Asbestos

AUTOMOBILE EXCLUSIONS

Electronic Privacy Violations

Depletion of Value Mold/Pollution/Asbestos Bodily Injury to Employees Loss of Use Nuclear Hazard, War

UMBRELLA/EXCESS EXCLUSIONS

Mold/Pollution/Asbestos Nuclear Hazard, War ERISA Property in Insureds Care Custody & Control Uninsured Motorists Employment Related Practices

WORKERS COMPENSATION

Volunteers Domestic Servants Aircraft Flight Crew USL&H

TERRORISM – Under the Terrorism Act the government will share the risk of loss for certain future terrorism events with insurers. It provides licensed, admitted carriers with a substantial, federal reinsurance backstop for internationally and domestically instigated terrorism acts that are certified by the US Secretary of the Treasury as covered events (known as "certified" losses). The act responds to events that take place within the US, its territories, and possessions. Your participation may be optional, as some carriers and/or coverage lines automatically include or exclude coverage therefore you may have the ability to accept or reject the offer.

RISK MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Our internal staff and outside strategic partners will be happy to provide you the following service options upon request. We tailor risk management service plans to fit your company's unique needs and management style as requested. Additional rates may apply for certain services.

Program Administration

- Rate projections and forecasting
- Premium and loss allocation by department
- Actuarial Services
- Annual reports, board presentations, and objective setting

Risk Management Programs

- Development of risk management manuals and disaster plans
- Analysis of your risk management systems

Other Risk Services

- Industrial hygiene and environmental health
- Hazardous materials handling, hazard communication, emergency response and environmental protection
- Workplace safety & health written programs and training
- Property and machinery risk engineering
- Legal services

Training Programs

- Workers compensation claims training
- Ergonomics evaluations and training
- Fleet safety training
- Safety committee training
- Training on proper accident investigation, claims reporting, and incentive program development

Contractual Risk Management

- Boilerplate insurance wording
- Tailored construction wording
- Indemnity clause consulting
- Certificate checklists

Volunteer Risk Management

- Policy statement design
- Volunteer coordinator training
- Volunteer risk identification program
- Creative insurance options

RISK MANAGEMENT SERVICES - CONTINUED

Loss Prevention Services

- Client self-inspection checklists
- Emergency evacuation plans
- Safety handbooks
- Fleet safety programs
- Premises liability safety surveys
- Advanced property protection
- School-to-work risk management programs
- Negotiating optimum loss control services with insurance companies

Claims Cost Containment

- On-staff client claims advocates
- Claims reviews to lower reserves
- Employer at Injury Program requirements
- Early Return to Work programs
- Catastrophic claims management

Resources

- Internet Research
- Risk Management resource and video library
- Prima database

Bonds

- Highway Use Tax Bonds
- UCC Bonds
- Fuel Tax Bonds
- Performance/Payment Bonds

Proposal of Insurance for

Lane County

Excess Workers Compensation

07/01/2021 - 07/01/2022

Prepared on June 8, 2021

EXCESS WORKERS COMPENSATION MARKETING SUMMARY

Your Excess Workers Compensation Coverage was marketed to the following carriers, please note the various SIR options offered.

Limit of	Employer's Liability	Self-Insured	Annual Deposit/	Rate per \$100 of	
Liability	Sub-Limit	Retention	Policy Minimum	Payroll	Security
\$250,000	\$250,000	\$500,000	\$76,600	\$0.06051	Gray Insurance./ A.M. Best's rated A- VIII
			\$65,100		
\$150,000- 7720	\$150,000- 7720	\$600,000	\$25,500	\$0.07149	Gray Insurance./ A.M. Best's rated A- VIII
			\$21,700		
Statutory	\$2,000,000	\$750,000 - Police	\$219,507	\$0.2058	Midwest Employers Casualty Co. / A.M. Best Rated: A+ XV
		\$600,000 - All others	\$197,556		
Statutory	\$2,000,000 per occ	\$750,000 - Police	\$229,747	\$0.2154	Safety National Casualty Corp./ A.M. Best Rated: A++ XV
	\$2,000,000 pol agg	\$600,000 - All others	\$206,772		
Statutory	\$2,000,000	\$750,000	\$199,988	\$0.1875	Midwest Employers Casualty Co. / A.M. Best Rated: A+ XV
			\$179,989		
Statutory	\$2,000,000 per occ	\$750,000	\$209,801	\$0.1967	Safety National Casualty Corp./ A.M. Best Rated: A++ XV
	\$2,000,000 pol agg		\$188,821		

Marketing Comments:

Safety National has increased their rate by 9.5% and the insured's payroll is up by a whopping 22.5% which is driving up the premium.

The retention offered remains the same with an alternate at \$750K. Aircraft coverage is excluded again so you need to tell me if they plan on changing that and using aircraft again.

Prior to binding, we need to confirm to Safety National that Lane County's fuel storage is for their use only and not sold to the public.

Please also see enclosed quotes from Gray Insurance that offer a buffer layer that would reduce the SIR retention to a level lower than what the excess carrier is willing to offer. This is an option that the County may want to consider as market trends are that most carriers are seeking to increase SIR especially in Fire and Police exposures. Reducing the retention on 7720 (police) to \$600K might be of interest to the county, Gray policy forms enclosed for your review.

Terms and Conditions

CONFIRMATION PRIOR TO BINDING that Lane County's stored fuels are used for their own vehicles and fuel is not sold to the public.

1) Premium and rates (except for Gray "7720 Only" option) are based on an estimated annual remuneration of \$106,660,424. **(Up 22.5% year to year)**

The Gray Insurance "7720 Only" retention reduction premium and rate option is based on the 7720 estimated annual remuneration of \$35,668,620.

2) Safety National's quotes are subject to their policy form and the following endorsements:

0241 00 1291 (XWC) Incidental Longshoremen's and Harbor Workers' Compensation Act Coverage Endorsement, 0276 02 0408 (XWC) Broad Form All States for Employee Travel,

0322 00 1291 (XWC) 90-Days Notice of Cancellation, 0428 01 0307 (XWC) Foreign Voluntary Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability - Including Endemic Disease,

1103 00 0704 (XWC) Incidental Maritime Coverage Endorsement, 0288 00 0908 (XWC) Employers' Liability per Occurrence & Aggregate Maximum Limits of Liability,

0467 02 1105 (XWC) Employers' Liability Maximum Limit and Aggregate Maximum Limit of Indemnity, 6000 00 0121 (XWC) Terrorism Risk Insurance Program

0553 00 1193 (XWC) Self Insured Retention per Occurrence, Reauthorization Act Endorsement, OR Mandatory Endorsement(s), if applicable,

Aircraft is Excluded - Any change to the Lane County aircraft status must be reported to the carrier before use. No aircraft coverage in effect.

3) Midwest Employers quotes are subject to their policy form and the following endorsements: CMB-11 Amendment to Schedule Item 11, CMB-160 Foreign,

CMB-199 Policyholder Disclosure Notice of Terrorism Insurance, ISI-261 Voluntary Compensation, ISI-266 Endemic Disease and Repatriation, ISI-OR Oregon.

Midwest confirmed the will NOT include: Incidental USL&H (to state benefits), Incidental Maritime Coverage (to state benefits) Broad Form All States.

Midwest Employers Casualty Co. quotes are subject to receipt of Covid policies and procedures and a signed application or Fraud Warning Supplement prior to binding.

4) The Gray Ins. "Buffer Layer" quotes can be combined with an excess WC quote to reduce the retention and is subject to their policy form and the following exclusions:

United States Longshore and Harbor Workers Compensation Act (and any amendments thereto), Outer Continental Shelf Lands Act. Defense Base Act.

Jones Act (Merchant Marine Act of 1920 and any amendments thereto), Death on the High Seas Act, Migrant and Seasonal Agricultural Workers Protection Act,

Federal Employers Liability Act, Federal Coal Mine and Safety Act, Nonappropriated Fund Instrumentalities Act. Jones Act (Merchant Marine Act of 1920 and any amendments thereto), Death on the High Seas Act, Migrant and Seasonal Agricultural Workers Protection Act,

Federal Employers Liability Act, Federal Coal Mine and Safety Act, Nonappropriated Fund Instrumentalities Act.

PREMIUM SUMMARY

POLICY TERM: 07/01/2021 - 07/01/2022

	CARRIER & AM BEST RATING	PREMIUM
Excess Work Comp-OR	Safety National Insurance Co. Admitted AM Best Rated A+ XV	\$ 229,747
Terrorism		Included
TOTAL PREMIUM		\$ 229,747

PAYMENT TERMS

Premium is due on effective date. Premium can be paid as follows:

• \$ 229,747 due at policy inception

NOTABLE CHANGES FROM EXISTING PROGRAM:

- 1. The Excess Workers Compensation market is hardening and SIRs are increasing as well as rates.
- 2. Safety National renewal rate for the current \$600,000 'All Others' and \$750,000 'Police & Fire' SIR have increased due to market changes.
- 3. Additional SIR options are available from the incumbent carrier per the marketing table
- 4. Communicable Disease endorsement is not available, this is consistent with current market trends due to COVID-19

QUOTE IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING:

- 1. Premium is subject to annual adjustment by final audit
- 2. Favorable safety/loss control and compliance with any essential recommendations
- 3. Client is responsible to provide payroll for each classification required

EXCESS WORKERS COMPENSATION

PART 1 WORKERS COMPENSATION STATE INFORMATION

State

OR

PART 2 EMPLOYERS LIABILITY INFORMATION

Coverage WC & Employer's liability

 Each Accident
 2,000,000

 Disease-Policy Limit
 2,000,000

 Disease-Each Employee
 2,000,000

EXCESS WORKERS RATING HISTORY

RATING HISTORY

Carrier	Safety Nat'l	Safety Nat'l	Safety Nat'l	Midwest	Midwest	Gray Ins
Financial Rating	A++ XV	A++ XV	A++ XV	A+ XV	A+ XV	A- VIII
						SIR (BUFFER)
Policy Term	7/1/2020-21	7/1/2021-22	7/1/2021-22	7/1/2021-22	7/1/2021-22	7/1/2021-22
Estimated Annual Payroll	87,124,252	106,660,424	106,660,424	106,660,424	106,660,424	106,660,424
Specific Excess Limit	Statutory	Statutory	Statutory	Statutory	Statutory	Statutory
Specific Excess Limit/Aircraft	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Formula and the little of the state of	#0.000.000	*** *** ***	#0.000.000	*0.000.000	#0.000.000	Ф0 000 000
Employers Liability Limit	\$2,000,000	\$2,000,000	\$2,000,000	\$2,000,000	\$2,000,000	\$2,000,000
Self Insured Retentions:						
Police and/or Fire	\$750,000	\$750,000	\$750,000	\$750,000	\$750,000	\$500,000
All Other	\$600,000	\$600,000	\$750,000	\$600,000	\$750,000	\$500,000
Rate Per \$100/Payroll	\$0.1967	\$0.2154	\$0.1967	\$0.2058	\$0.1875	\$0.06051
Nate Fel \$100/Fayloll	ψ0.1907	ψ0.2104	ψ0.1307	ψ0.2000	ψ0.1070	ψ0.00031
Deposit Premium	\$171,373	\$229,747	\$209,801	\$219,507	\$199,988	\$76,600
Minimum Premium (90%)	\$154,236	\$206,772	\$188,821	\$197,556	\$179,989	\$65,100
Total Deposit Premium	\$171,373	\$229,747	\$209,801	\$219,507	\$199,988	\$76,600
Rate % Chg From Expiring		9.5%	0	4.6%	-4.6%	

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF LANE COUNTY, OREGON

ORDER 21-06-15-5

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING RENEWAL OF PURCHASED INSURANCE POLICIES AND DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO THE RISK MANAGER TO EXECUTE RENEWAL DOCUMENTS

WHEREAS, Lane County purchases Property, Property Terrorism, Crime, Excess Casualty, Excess Casualty Terrorism, Cyber, and Excess Workers' Compensation coverages expire July 1, 2021, and multiple flood and program/event specific coverages with various expiration dates: and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners elects to purchase the following:

Property and Property Terrorism Coverage up to \$200,000,000 Crime Coverage up to \$1,000,000

Excess Casualty and Excess Casualty Terrorism Coverage up to \$20,000,000

Cyber Coverage up to \$5,000,000 for the months of July and August 2021 only.

Excess Workers' Compensation Coverage up to \$2,000,000

All current flood insurance coverages and department/program specific coverages; and

WHEREAS, the renewal premiums exceed the County Administrator's authority to execute pursuant to LM 21.145-147; and

NOW, **THEREFORE**, the Board of County Commissioners of Lane County **ORDERS** as follows:

The above-listed purchased insurance policies and premiums are approved and the Risk Manager is delegated authority to execute the renewal documents.

ADOPTED this	day of June 2021.
	
	Joe Berney, Chair
	Lane County Board of Commissioners
	ADDROVED AS TO FORM
	APPROVED AS TO FORM
	Date
	LANE COUNTY OFFICE OF LEGAL COUNTY

Lane County

Historical Property Premium & Average Rate

				Annual		Average
Year	Coverage	Exposure Basis	Exposure	Premium		Rate
2012	Property	Total Values	265,372,716	\$	207,980	0.078
2013	Property	Total Values	295,829,697	\$	219,430	0.074
2014	Property	Total Values	305,336,197	\$	225,300	0.074
2015	Property	Total Values	310,809,826	\$	222,500	0.072
2016	Property	Total Values	320,492,397	\$	199,835	0.062
2017	Property	Total Values	328,880,054	\$	204,500	0.062
2018	Property	Total Values	334,716,654	\$	233,300	0.070
2019	Property	Total Values	389,505,379	\$	290,750	0.075
2020	Property	Total Values	412,182,368	\$	322,900	0.078
2021	Property	Total Values	429,007,687	\$	359,429	0.084